
CITY COUNCIL

Pedro "Pete" M. Sanchez, Mayor
Lori Wilsoll, Mayor Pro-Tem
Jane Day
Michael]. Hudson
Michael A. Segala AGENDA

CITY COUNCIL MEETll'lG

First and Third Tuesday
Every Month

SPECIAL MEETING OF THE

SUISUN CITY COUNCIL

AND

SUISUN CITY COUNCIL ACTING AS SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF THE CITY OF SUISUN CITY

TUESDAY, MAY 20, 2014

5:30 P.M.

SUISUN CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS -- 701 CIVIC CENTER BOULEVARD -- SUISUN CITY, CALIFORNIA

TELECONFERENCE NOTICE
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54953, Subdivision (b), the following Council/Successor Agency/Housing
Authority meeting will include teleconference participation by Councilmember Jane Day ji'om: 301 Morgan Street,
Suisun City, CA 94585. This Notice and Agenda will be posted at the teleconference location.

ROLLCALL
CounciVBoard Members

PUBLIC COMMENT
(Requests by citizens to discuss any matter under our jurisdiction other than an item posted on this
agenda per California Government Code §54954.3 allowing 3 minutes to each speaker).

CONFLICT OF INTEREST NOTIFICATION
(Any items on this agenda that might be a conflict of interest to any Councilmembers / Boardmembers
should be identified at this time.)

CLOSED SESSION

Pmsuant to California Govermnent Code section 54954.5 the City Council and Successor
Agency will hold a Closed Session for the purpose of:

City Council

1. CONFERENCE WIm REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR

Pmsuant to California Government Code Section 54956.8., the City Council of the City of
Suisun City will hold a Closed Session for the pUlpose of Conference with Real Property
Negotiator.

Prope1ty Under Negotiation: APN 0174-160-070

DEPARTMENTS, AREA CODE (707)

ADMINISTRATION 421-7300" PLANNING 421-7335 II BUILDING 421-7310" FINANCE 421-7320
FIRE 425-9133 II RECREATION & COMMUNITY SERVICES 421-7200 II POLICE ,121-7373 R PUBLIC WORKS 421-7340

SUCCESSOR AGENCY ,121-7309 FAX ,121-7366



May 20, 2014 City Council! Successor Agency Page 2

Agency Negotiator: Suzanne Bragdon, City Manager, Ronald C. Anderson, Ir,
Assistant City Manager/Administrative Services, I ason Garben, Economic
Development Director

Negotiating Parties: Pacific Infinity/Cepeda Baseball
Under Negotiations: Real property terms and payment

Ioint City Council/Suisun City Council Acting as Successor Agency

2. CONFERENCE WIlli LEGAL COUNSEL~EXISTINGLITIGATION

Name of case: Main Street West v. Suisun City Council Acting as Successor Agency to
the Redevelopment Agency of the City of Suisun City Case # FCS043017

City Council

3. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL--ANTICIPATED LITIGATION

Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(b): One
potential case.

CONVENE OPEN SESSION
Announcement of Actions Taken, ifany, in Closed Session.

ADJOURNMENT

A complete packet of information containing staff reports and exhibits related to each item for the open session of
this meeting, and provided to the City Council, are available for public review at least 72 hours prior to a Council
!Agency!Authority Meeting at Suisun City Hall 701 Civic Center Blvd., Suisun City. Ageuda related writings or
documents provided to a majority of the CouncillBoardiCommissioners less than 72 hours prior to a
Council!Agency!Authority meeting related to an ageuda item for the open session of this meeting will be made
available for public inspection during normal business hours. An agenda packet is also located at the entrance to the
Council Chambers during the meeting for public review. The City may charge photocopying charges for requested
copies of such documents. Assistive listening devices may be obtained at the meeting

PLEASE NOTE:
1. The City Council/Agency/Authority hopes to conclude its public business by 11:00 P.M. Ordinarily, no new items will be taken up after

the 11;00 P.M. cutoffand any items remaining "Will be agendized for the next meeting. The agendas have been prepared with the hope that
all items scheduled will be discussed within the time allowed.

2. Suisun City is committed to providing full access to these proceedings; individuals with special needs may call 421-7300.
3. Agendas are posted at least 72 hours in advance of regular meetings at Suisun City Hall, 701 Civic Center Boulevard, Suisun City, CA

Agendas may be posted at other Suisun City locations including the Suisun City Fire Station, 621 Pintail Drive" Suisun City, CA, and the
Suisun City Senior Center" 318 Merganser Drive, Suisun City, CA.



CITY COUNCIL

Pedro "Pete" }'/1. Sanchez, Mayor
Lori \Vilson, l\fayor Pro-Tern
Jane Day
Michael]. Hudson
Michael A. Segala AGENDA

CITY COUNCIL MEETING

First and Tlilld Tnesday
Every Month

REGULAR MEETING OF THE

SUISUN CITY COUNCIL

SUISUN CITY COUNCIL ACTING AS SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF THE CITY OF SUISUN CITY,

AND HOUSING AUTHORITY

TUESDAY, MAY 20, 2014

7:00P.M.

SUISUN CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS -- 701 CIVIC CENTER BOULEVARD -- SUISUN CITY, CALIFORNIA

TELECONFERENCE NOTICE
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54953, Subdivision (b), the following Council/Successor Agency/Housing
Authority meeting will include teleconference pm·ticipation by Councilmember Jane Dayji'om: 301 Morgan Street,
Suisun City, CA 94585. This Notice andAgenda will be posted at the teleconference location.

(Next Ord. No. -726)
(Next City Council Res. No. 2014 - 33)

Next Suisun City Council Acting as Successor Agency Res. No. SA2014 - 02)
(Next Housing Authority Res. No. HA2014 - 02)

ROLLCALL
Council/Board Members
Pledge of Allegiance
Invocation

PUBLIC COMMENT
(Requests by citizens to discuss any matter under our jurisdiction other than an item posted on this
agenda per California Government Code §54954.3 allowing 3 minutes to each speaker).

REPORTS: (Informational items onlv.)

I. Mayor/Council-Chair/Boardmembers

2. City Manager/Executive Director/Staff

CONFLICT OF INTEREST NOTIFICATION
(Any items on this agenda that might be a conflict of interest to any Councilmembers / Boardmembers
should be identified at this time.)

DEPARTMENTS, AREA CODE (707)

ADMINISTRATION 421-7300 III PLANNING 421-7335 III BUILDING 421-7310 IIIIi FINANCE 421-7320

FIRE 425-9133" RECREATION & COMMUNITY SERVICES '121-7200 "POLICE 421-7373" PUBLIC WORKS 421-73'10
SUCCESSOR AGENCY '121-7309 FAX 421-7366



May 20, 2014 City Council / Successor Agency / Housing Authority Page 2

PRESENTATIONS/APPOINTMENTS
(Presentations, Awards, Proclamations, Appointments).

3. Presentation of a Proclamation to Teresa Castanares, 2014 General Chair, Philippine Cultural
Committee, Recognizing the Month of June 2014 as "Philippine Cultural Month" in the City
of Suisun City.

4. Presentation of Proclamation to Building Department, Proclaiming May 2014, as "Building
Safety Month".

5. Presentation ofProclamation to Public Works Department Proclaiming the week of May 18 
24,2014 as "Public Works Week" - (Kasperson).

CONSENT CALENDAR

City Council

6. Council Adoption of Resolution No. 2014-_ Initiating Proceedings, Preliminarily
Approving the Annual Engineer's Reports, and Declaring Its Intention to Levy and Collect
Assessments for the Suisun City Maintenance Assessment Districts for Fiscal Year 2014-15
- (Kasperson).

7. Initiate and Provide Intent to the Levy and Collection of Assessments for the Parking Benefit
Assessment District - (Kasperson).

a Council Adoption of Resolution No. 2014-_: Initiating Proceedings for the Levy and
Collection of Assessments for the McCoy Creek Parking Benefit Assessment District for
Fiscal Year 2014-15; and

b Council Adoption of Resolution No. 2014-_: Declaring Its Intention to Order
Assessments for a Previously Approved Benefit Assessment District Pursuant to the
Benefit Assessment Act of 1982, Preliminary Approving an Engineer's Report in
Connection with Such District and Appointing a Time and Place for the Comment
(public Hearing) on the Engineer's Report for Fiscal Year 2014-15

8. Council Adoption of Resolution No. 2014_: Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a
Funding Agreement with the Solano Transportation Authority for One Bay Area Grant
(OBAG) Funding for the Driftwood Drive (SRlS) Improvement Project - (Kasperson).

Joint City Council/Suisun City Council Acting as Successor Agency

9. Council/Agency Approval of the April 2014 Payroll Warrants in the amount of $377,399.06.
Council/Agency Approval of the April 2014 Payable Warrants in the amount of $378,999,40
- (Finance).

Joint City Council/Suisun City Council Acting as Successor Agency / Housing Authority

10. Council/Agency/Authority Approval of the Minutes of the Regular and/or Special Meetings
of the Suisun City Council, Suisun City Council Acting as Successor Agency, and Housing
Authority held on May 7, 2014 - (Hobson).

GENERAL BUSINESS

II. Fiscal Year 2014-15 Annual Budget Workshop - (Anderson/Garben).



May 20, 2014

PUBLIC HEARINGS

ADJOURNMENT

City Council! Successor Agency! Housing Authority Page 3

A complete packet of infonnalion containing staff reports and exhibits related to each item for the open session of
this meeting, and provided to the City Council, are available for public review at least 72 honrs prior to a Council
/Agency/Authority Meeting at Suisun City Hall 701 Civic Center Blvd., Suisun City. Agenda related writings or
documents provided to a majority of the CouncillBoard/Commissioners less than 72 honrs prior to a
Couocil/Agency/Authority meeting related to an agenda item for the open session of this meeting will be made
available for public inspection dnring nonnal bnsiness honrs. An agenda packet is also located at the entrance to the
Couocil Chambers dnring the meeting for public review. The City may charge photocopying charges for requested
copies ofsuch documents. Assistive listening devices may be obtained at the meeting

PLEASE NOTE:
1. The City CounciVAgency/Authority hopes to conclude its public business by 11:00 PM. Ordinarily, no new items will be taken up after

the 11:00 P.M cutoff and any items remaining will be agendized for the next meeting. The agendas have been prepared vrith the hope that
all items scheduled will be discussed within the time allowed.

2. Suisun City is committed to providing full access to these proceedings; individuals with special needs may call 421 -7300.
3. Agendas are posted at least 72 hours in advance of regular meetings at Suisun City Hall, 701 Civic Center Boulevard, Suisun City, CA

Agendas may be posted at other Suisun City locations including the Suisun City Fire Station, 621 Pintail Drive, Suisun City, CA, and the
Suisun City Senior Center, 318 Merganser Drive, Suisun City, CA



I
I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I
I
I
I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I



l'n;M. 3

([)~4fb~

i>uisun <!Citl', <!California

WHEREAS, the Filipino-American community comprised of approximately 11 percent of the population of Solano
Conoty and a significant population residing in the City of Suisun City; and

WHEREAS, the Filipino-American community, tbrough fue sponsorship of fue Philippine Cultural Committee of
Vallejo wishes to celebrate wifu the general public at the 116" anniversaIy ofthe Philippines' indepeudence from Spain; and

WHEREAS, fue Philippine Cultural Committee has designated the month of June as Philippine Cultural Month and
will hold a free outdoorfestival, popularly called "Pista Sa Nayon" on Jnoe 7, 2014 at fue Vallejo Waterfront Park;. and

WHEREAS, fue Philippine Cultural Committee will commemorate its 28th year anniversary of sponsoring this
annual event~ which consistently draws large crowds to celebrate Filipino heritage, through a grand parade depicting the
history offue Filipino people, participated by Filipino-Americans, both youths and seniors alike, and a day-long festivities of .
world-class and local entertainment, food, arts and crafts. '. ,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, THAT thst I, Pete Sanchez, Mayor of the City ofSuisno City and on
behalfoffue residents ofSuisno City, hereby proclaim fue monfu ofInoe 2014, as:

"PIDLIPPINE CuLTURAL MONTH"

in recognition and celebration of the 116th Anniversary of the Philippines as a nation and more than one hundred years of
association with the United States ofAmerica .

[fn., OJlhU1.5- w~'tE.Of II haJJ£. h.s.uUJ2fo 5E-t Jny
har-d aid aaMU! thi.1. ,sal to be affixed.

P~te Sanchez, F4yor

AlTESr:. -,- _

DA1P. M_a.=-y--e2o",c,...::2-=-O='4-=--- ---'-__



ITEM 4

~ui5un ~it!', ~alifotnia

WHEREAS, through our City's continuing efforts to address critical issues of safety, energy efficiency and resilience in the built
I environment that affect our residents, both in everyday life and in times of natural disaster, give us confidence that our structures are safe

and sound; and .

WHEREAS, Building Safety Month is sponsored by the International Code Council, to remind the public about the critical role of
our communities' largely unImown guardians of public safety - our local code officials - who assure us of safe, efficient and livable
buildings where we live, learn, work, worship, and play; and .

WHEREAS, the, International Codes, the most widely adopted building safety, energy and fire prevention codes in the nation, are
used by most U.S. cities, counties and states; these modem building codes also include safeguards to protect the public from natural
disasters such as hurricanes, snowstonns, tornadoes, wildland fires and earthquakes; and

WHEREAS, "Building Safety: Maximizing Resilience, Minimizing Risks" the theme for Building Safety Month 2014, encourages
all Americans to raise awareness of the importance ofbuilding safe and resilient construction; fire prevention; disaster mitigation, backyard
safety; energy efficiency and new teclmologies in the· construction industry. Building Safety Month 2014 encourages appropriate steps
everyone can take to ensure that the places where we live, learn, work, worship and play are safe and sustainable, and recognizes that
countless lives have been saved due to the implementation ofsafety codes by local and state agencies, and,

'WHEREAS, each year, in observance of Building Safety Month, Americans are asked to consider projects to improve building
safety and sustainability at hom.e and in the community, and to acknowledge the essential service provided to all of us by local and state
building departments. fire prevention bureaus and federal agencies in protecting lives and property.

NOW, THEREFORE, L Pete Sanchez. Mayor oftne City of Suisun City, do hereby proclaim the month ofMay 2014 as

"BUILDING SAFETY MONTH"

in the City of Suisun City and encourage our citizens to learn more about how they can contribute to building: safety at home and in their
communities.

fln wltnE.~1. WhE.'i£.Of fl hags hS'i£.Uldo M:.t In!:}

haJuf ai'..J ca.ud th"- iwL to Ge affixed.

Pete Sanchez, Mayor
ATIEST:, -c- _

May 20, 2014
DATEr -"-_--'-_------------

\



ITEM 5

Pete Sanchez, Mayor

"'""',-----,-----------
DA;e --"Ma""y-...::2"'O.!.,,.::.2"'O"'1,,4 ...:.-__

WHEREAS, Public Works services provided in our community. such as water supply, sewers, streets and highways, solid
waste collection, weed abatement & landscape maintenance beautification efforts on City-owned rights of way, public buildings,
and trees throughout the City, are an integral part of our citizens' ev~ryday lives that affect the health. safety, welfare and comfort
ofthis community; and

WHEREAS, the quality and effectiveness of our facilities, as well as their plannill&· design, and construction, is vitally
dependent upon the efforts, skill and efficiency of our qualified Public Works Staff; and

WHEREAS, the health, safety and comfort of this community greatly depends on these facilities and services and
contribute to the quality of life that residents and visitors alike enjoy and rely upon from the City ofSuisun City; and

WHEREAS, it is our desire to demonstrate the City's appreciation for the efforts and activities performed by employees
in the Public Works Department and our belief that our employees are tlllly among our most valuable resources.

WHEREAS, ''Building for today, Planning for tomorrow", the theme for Public Works Week 2014, recognizes that what
we do today is vital to a sustainable and vibrant tomorrow. Public Works plays a key role in the planning, building and
maintenance of infrastructure projects in our community that will allow future generations to .enjoy a higher quality of life.

NOW, THEREFORE, I Pete Sanchez, Mayor of the City of Suisun City, on behalf of the City Council, do hereby
proclaim May 18-24, 2014, as

!liz wlt!2.£H whs.7.s..o! !f haJJE. hs.'rElJ..Ilto 1£t my
.haiul and caw=! thii ",d to Ge affixd.

in the City of Suisun City, and I call upon all citizens and civic organizations to acquaint themselves with the issues involved in
providing our community public works services and to recognize the contributions which public works officials make every day to
our health, safety, comfort, and quality of life.

$ui£{un (!citp, (!California

"Public Works Week"



4



ITEM 6

AGENDA TRANSMITTAL

MEETING DATE: May 20,2014

CITY AGENDA ITEM: Council Adoption of Resolution No. 2014-_: Initiating

Proceedings, Preliminarily Approving the AImual Engineer's Reports, and Declaring Its Intention
to Levy and Collect Assessments for the Suisun City Maintenance Assessment Districts for
Fiscal Year 2014-15.

FISCAL IMPACT: The Maintenance Assessment Districts (MAD) are important components of
the City's landscape and lighting maintenance program. Together they generate over $1 million
annually in assessments (Non-General Fund) to maintain the various District neighborhoods and to
dredge the channels.

The proposed assessments would be collected for the City by the Solano County
Auditor/Controller, via the secured property tax bills of the assessable parcels within each of the
District boundaries, to fund the ongoing landscaping and lighting maintenance in each District.
For Fiscal Year 2014-15, maximUlll assessments will vary from $75.00 to $3,293.94 per
equivalent dwelling unit (EDU), depending on the Dishict. These Districts provide services that
benefit the properties assessed and that would otherwise be provided from the General Fund.

The maximum assessment for all the Districts, except for Heritage, Montebello arId Marina
Dredging, are subject to an annual inflation factor based on the Annual Construction Cost Index as
published in the first issue of each April of the Engineering News Record magazine. This year the
annual inflation factor was 5.027% increasing the assessments ar'oUild $0.00 to $157.67 per
equivalent dwelling unit, depending on the Dishict. The total assessments collected, with CCI
increases, will be ar'ound $1,221,000.

STAFF REPORT: TIns resolution starts the routine yearly process of ultimately levying
assessments on the City's Maintenance Assessment Districts. The City of Suisun City has eight
Maintenance Assessment Districts (Blossom, Heritage Park, Lawler Ranch, Mar'ina Village,
Montebello Vista, Peterson Ranch, Railroad Avenue and Victorian Harbor Maintenance
Assessment Districts). Six were created in accordarlce with the Landscaping and Lighting Act of
1972. Two, Marina Village and Victorian Harbor, were created in accordance with the Mwncipal
Improvement Act of 1913. The Acts require the preparation of annual Engineer's RepOlis for each
MAD.

During the months of March and April, staff held meetings with the residents of each District to
discuss District funding, the current landscape contract and any concems or priorities for the
commgyear.

Today, the City Council initiates the process, considers for approval the Preliminary Engineer's
RepOlis for all Dish'icts, declares the intent to levy and collect assessments for all Districts and
establishes June 10,2014, for the reqnired Public Hearing. This would not be the final approval
of the levy amount.

PREPARED BY:
REVIEWED/APPROVED BY:

AInanda Dum, Management Analyst I
Daniel Kasperson, Building & Public Works Director

5 Suzarme Bragdon, City Manager \f~



At the Public Hearing, Council will allow property owners the opportunity to address the Council
concerning the Districts, and the Council will approve or amend the Preliminary Engineers Reports
and order the levy and collection of taxes. Then NBS will prepare the taped Assessor Parcel
Assessment Report to be sent to the County prior to the assessor's deadline on August 1, 2014.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the City Council adopt Resolution No.
2014-_: Initiating Proceedings, Preliminarily Approving the Annual Engineer's Reports, and
Declaring Its Intention to Levy and Collect Assessments for the Suisun City Maintenance
Assessment Districts for Fiscal Year 2014-15.

ATTACHMENTS:

1. Table Summarizing District Proposed Assessments for FY 2014-15.

2. Resolution No. 2014-_: Initiating Proceedings, Preliminarily Approving the Annual
Engineer's Reports, and Declaring Its Intention to Levy and Collect Assessments for the
Suisun City Maintenance Assessment Districts for Fiscal Year 2014-15.

3. Engineer's Reports FY 2014-15 (due to size are available with the City Clerk).

4. FY 2014-15 Parcel Listing.

6



Summary of Proposed District Assessments - Fiscal Year 2014-15

ITEM 6
Attachment 1

nof FY 2014-15 FY 2013-14
ENRCCI

last Non- Year
District Parcels Assessment Assessment

(5.027%)
Indexed First

& EDU's per Unit per Unit
Increase

Increased Assessed
2013-14

Blossom 113 $ 146.92 $ 139.89 $ 7.03 2-Jan 92/93

Heritage Park 759 $ 192.64 $ 192.64
$ -

92/93None

lawler Ranch 1,304.30 $ 228.35 $ 217.42 $ 10.93 2-Jan 90/91

Marina Village
$1,127.28"to $1,127.28 to $ -

95/9642
$4,688.28 $4,688.28

None

Montebello Vista $ 75.00 $
$ -

1994/1995 89/90486 75.00

Peterson Ranch 546 $ 313.52 $ 298.51 $ 15.01 N/A 02/03

Railroad Avenue 2 $ 3293.94 $ 3,136.27 $ 157.67 None 91/92

Victorian Harbor A - Dredging 94 $ 244.25 $ 232.56 $ 11.69 None 94/95

Victorian Harbor A - Maint. 94 $ 677.22 $ 644.80 $ 32.42 2-Jan 94/95

Victorian Harbor B - Dredging 20.95 $ 244.25 $ 232.56 $ 11.69 None 94/95

Victorian Harbor B - Maint. 20.95 $ 677.22 $ 644.80 $ 32.42 2-Jan 94/95

Victorian Harbor CoD - Dredging 125.15 $ 244.25 $ 232.56 $ 11.69 None 94/95

Victorian Harbor CoD - Maint. 119.99 $ 1,016.15 $ 967.51 $ 48.64 2-Jan 94/95

Victorian Harbor E - Dredging 55 $ 244.25 $ 232.56 $ 11.69 None 94/95

Victorian Harbor E - Maint. 55 $ 677.22 $ 644.80 $ 32.42 2-Jan 94/95

Victorian Harbor F - Dredging 89 $ 244.25 $ 232.56 $ 11.69 None 94/95

Victorian Harbor F - Maint. 89 $ 677.22 $ 644.80 $ 32.42 2-Jan 94/95

EDU = Equivalent Dwelling Unit

ENR CCI = Adjusted annual inflator produced by the Engineer's News Record Construction Cost Index.

7



8

I
I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I
I



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

ITEM 6
Attachment 2

RESOLUTION NO. 2014-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SUISUN CITY
INITIATING PROCEEDINGS, PRELIMINARILY APPROVING THE ANNUAL

ENGINEER'S REPORTS, AND DECLARING ITS INTENTION TO
LEVY AND COLLECT ASSESSMENTS FOR THE SUISUN CITY

MAINTENANCE ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2014-2015

WHEREAS, the City Council has by previous Resolutions formed and levied annual

assessments for the Blossom Maintenance Assessment District, Heritage Park

Maintenance Assessment District, Lawler Ranch Maintenance Assessment District,

Marina Village Channel Improvement District, Montebello Vista Maintenance

Assessment District, Peterson Ranch Maintenance Assessment District, Railroad Avenne

Maintenance Assessment District and Victorian Harbor Maintenance Assessment

District (hereafter referred to as the "Districts"), has initiated proceedings and declared its

intention to levy and collect millual assessments in special maintenance districts created

pursuant to the provisions of the Landscape and Lighting Act of1972, Part 2, Division 15 of

the California Streets and Highways Code (commencing with Section 22500) and the

Municipal Improvement Act of 1913, Division 12 of the California Streets and Highways

Code (commencing with Section 10000) (hereafter referred to as the "Acts") that provide for

the levy and collection of assessments by the County of Solano for the City of Suisun City to

pay the maintenance and services of all improvements and facilities related thereto; and

WHEREAS, the City Council has retained NBS for the purpose of assisting with the

Annual Levy of the Districts and the preparation and filing of reports with the City Clerk in

accordance with the Acts; and

WHEREAS, there has now been presented to this City Council the Reports as

required by said Acts; and

WHEREAS, this City Council has carefully examined and reviewed the Reports as

presented and is preliminarily satisfied with the Districts, each and all of the budget items and

documents as set forth therein, and is satisfied that the levy amounts, on a preliminary basis,

have been assessed in accordance with the special benefit received from the improvements,

9



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

operation, maintenance and services to be performed within the Districts, as set forth in said

Reports.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, DETERMINED, AND OKDERED BY

THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE DISTRICT, PURSUANT TO THE ACTS, AS

FOLLOWS:

Section 1 That the above recitals are true and correct.

Section 2 Annual Engineer's Report: The City Council hereby orders NBS to prepare and file

with the City Clerk an Annual Engineer's Report for each of the Districts concerning the levy

and collection of assessments for the fiscal year commencing July 1, 2014 and ending June

30,2015 in accordance with the Acts.

Section 3 Proposed Improvements and any Substantial Changes in Existing Improvements:

The improvements within the Districts are outlined in the Annual Engineer's Reports, which

provide details of all improvements, and describe all new improvements or substantial

changes in existing improvements.

Section 4 Engineer of Record. Dane H. Schilling, the City Engineer of Suisun City, is

designated as Engineer ofWork for purposes ofthe District.

Section 5 Intention: The City Council hereby declares that it is its intention to seek the

Annual Levy of the District pursuant to the Act, over and including the land within each

District's respective boundaries, and to levy and collect assessments on all such land to pay

the annual costs of the improvements. The City Council finds that the public's best interest

requires such levy and collection.

Section 6 That the "Reports" as presented, consist of a Description of Improvements and the

Annual Budgets (Costs and Expenses of Services, Operations and Maintenance). The District

Rolls containing the Fiscal Year 2014-15 Levy for each Assessor Parcel within the Districts

will be provided with the fmal Annual Engineer's Reports. The Reports are hereby approved

ResolutionNo.2014
AdoptedMay20,2014
Page20f4

10



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

ITEM 6
Attachment 2

on a preliminary basis and ordered to be filed in the Office of the City Clerk as a permanent

record and to remain open to public inspection.

Section 7 Description of Improvements: The improvements within the Districts may include

operation, maintenance, and servicing of landscaping, street lighting, channel maintenance,

parks, median-island landscaping, alleyway landscaping, hardscape, sound walls, and

appurtenant facilities within the boundaries of the Districts. Services provided include all

necessary service, operations, administration and maintenance required to keep the

improvements in a healthy, vigorous and satisfactory condition.

Section 8 Proposed Assessment Amounts: For Fiscal Year 2014-15, the proposed

assessments are outlined in the Annual Engineer's Reports which detail any changes or

increases in the annual assessment.

Section 9 Public HearingCs): The City Council hereby declares its intention to conduct a

Public Hearing annually concerning the levy of assessments for the Districts in accordance

with Chapter 3, Section 22626 of the Act.

Section 10 Notice: The City shall give notice of the time and place of the Public Hearing to

all property owners within the Districts by causing the publishing of this Resolution once in

the local newspaper, not less than ten (10) days before the date of the Public Hearing, and by

posting a copy of this resolution on the official bulletin board customarily used by the City

Council for the posting of notices. Any interested person may file a written protest with the

City Clerk prior to the conclusion of the Public Hearing, or, having previously filed a protest,

may fIle a written withdrawal of that protest. A written protest shall state all grounds of

objection and a protest by a property owner shall contain a description sufficient to identify

the property owned by such property owner. At the Public Hearing all interested persons

shall be afforded the opportunity to hear and be heard.

Section 11 Notice of Public Hearing: Notice is hereby given that a Public Hearing on these

matters will be held by the City Council on Tuesday, June 10,2014 at 7:00 p.m. or as soon

ResolutionNo. 2014
AdoptedMay20, 2014
Page3of4

11



1

2

3

4

5

thereafter as feasible in the City Council Chambers located at 701 Civic Center Boulevard,

Suisun City.

Section 12 That the City Clerk shall certify to the passage and adoption of this Resolution and

the minutes of this meeting shall so reflect the presentation of the Reports.

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a Regular Meeting of the City Council of the City of
6

Suisun City duly held on Tuesday, the 20th day of May 2014, by the following vote:
7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

AYES: Councilmembers:
NOES: Councilmembers:
ABSENT: Councilmembers:
ABSTAIN: Councilmembers:

WITNESS my hand and the seal of said City this 20th day of May 2014.

Donna Pock, CMC
Deputy City Clerk

ResolutionNo.2014
Adopted May20,2014
Page4of4

12



City of Suisun City
Blossom Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2014/15 Assessment Roll

ITEM 6
Attachment 4

Assessor's Parcel No.
0037311010
0037311020
0037311030
0037311040
0037311050
0037311060
0037311070
0037311080
0037311090
0037311100
0037311110
0037311120
0037311130
0037311140
0037311150
0037311160
0037311170
0037311180
0037311190
0037311200
0037311210
0037311220
0037311230
0037311240
0037311250
0037311260
0037311270
0037311280
0037311290
0037311300
0037311310
0037312010
0037312020
0037312030
0037312040
0037312050
0037312060
0037312070
0037312080
0037312090
0037312100
0037312110
0037312120
0037312130
0037312140
0037312150
0037312160

Units
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

2014/15 Levy

$146.92
146.92
146.92
146.92
146.92
146.92
146.92
146.92
146.92
146.92
146.92
146.92
146.92
146.92
146.92
146.92
146.92
146.92
146.92
146.92
146.92
146.92
146.92
146.92
146.92
146.92
146.92
146.92
146.92
146.92
146.92
146.92
146.92
146.92
146.92
146.92
146.92
146.92
146.92
146.92
146.92
146.92
146.92
146.92
146.92
146.92
146.92

Page 1 of 81

13

Rounding Adj

$0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Actual 2014/15 Levy

$146.92
146.92
146.92
146.92
146.92
146.92
146.92
146.92
146.92
146.92
146.92
146.92
146.92
146.92
146.92
146.92
146.92
146.92
146.92
146.92
146.92
146.92
146.92
146.92
146.92
146.92
146.92
146.92
146.92
146.92
146.92
146.92
146.92
146.92
146.92
146.92
146.92
146.92
146.92
146.92
146.92
146.92
146.92
146.92
146.92
146.92
146.92



City of Suisun City
Blossom Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2014/15 Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel No. Units 2014/15 Levy Rounding Adj Actual 2014/15 Levy

0037312170 1.00 146.92 0.00 146.92
0037312180 1.00 146.92 0.00 146.92
0037312190 1.00 146.92 0.00 146.92
0037312200 1.00 146.92 0.00 146.92
0037312210 1.00 146.92 0.00 146.92
0037312220 1.00 146.92 0.00 146.92
0037312230 1.00 146.92 0.00 146.92
0037312240 1.00 146.92 0.00 146.92
0037312250 1.00 146.92 0.00 146.92
0037312260 1.00 146.92 0.00 146.92
0037312270 1.00 146.92 0.00 146.92
0037312280 1.00 146.92 0.00 146.92
0037312290 1.00 146.92 0.00 146.92
0037312300 1.00 146.92 0.00 146.92
0037312310 1.00 146.92 0.00 146.92
0037312320 1.00 146.92 0.00 146.92
0037312330 1.00 146.92 0.00 146.92
0037313010 1.00 146.92 0.00 146.92
0037313020 1.00 146.92 0.00 146.92
0037313030 1.00 146.92 0.00 146.92
0037313040 1.00 146.92 0.00 146.92
0037313050 1.00 146.92 0.00 146.92
0037313060 1.00 146.92 0.00 146.92
0037313070 1.00 146.92 0.00 146.92
0037313080 1.00 146.92 0.00 146.92
0037313090 1.00 146.92 0.00 146.92
0037313100 1.00 146.92 0.00 146.92
0037313110 1.00 146.92 0.00 146.92
0037313120 1.00 146.92 0.00 146.92
0037313130 1.00 146.92 0.00 146.92
0037313140 1.00 146.92 0.00 146.92
0037313150 1.00 146.92 0.00 146.92
0037313160 1.00 146.92 0.00 146.92
0037313170 1.00 146.92 0.00 146.92
0037321010 1.00 146.92 0.00 146.92
0037321020 1.00 146.92 0.00 146.92
0037321030 1.00 146.92 0.00 146.92
0037321040 1.00 146.92 0.00 146.92
0037321050 1.00 146.92 0.00 146.92
0037321060 1.00 146.92 0.00 146.92
0037321070 1.00 146.92 0.00 146.92
0037321080 1.00 146.92 0.00 146.92
0037321090 1.00 146.92 0.00 146.92
0037321100 1.00 146.92 0.00 146.92
0037321110 1.00 146.92 0.00 146.92
0037321120 1.00 146.92 0.00 146.92
0037321130 1.00 146.92 0.00 146.92

Page2 of 81

14



City of Suisun City
Blossom Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2014/15 Assessment Roll

ITEM 6
Attachment 4

Assessor's Parcel No.
0037321140
0037321150
0037321160
0037321170
0037321180
0037321190
0037321200
0037322010
0037322020
0037322030
0037322040
0037322050
0037322060
0037322070
0037322080
0037322090
0037322100
0037322110
0037322120

Total

Units
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

113.00

2014/15 Levy Rounding Adj
146.92 0.00
146.92 0.00
146.92 0.00
146.92 0.00
146.92 0.00
146.92 0.00
146.92 0.00
146.92 0.00
146.92 0.00
146.92 0.00
146.92 0.00
146.92 0.00
146.92 0.00
146.92 0.00
146.92 0.00
146.92 0.00
146.92 0.00
146.92 0.00
146.92 0.00

$16,601.96 $0.00

Page 3 of 81

15

Actual 2014/15 Levy
146.92
146.92
146.92
146~92

146.92
146.92
146.92
146.92
146.92
146.92
146.92
146.92
146.92
146.92
146.92
146.92
146.92
146.92
146.92

$16,601.96



City of Suisun City
Heritage Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2014/15 Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel No.
0032391240
0032391250
0032391260
0032391270
0032391280
0032391290
0032391300
0032391310
0032391320
0032391330
0032391340
0032391350
0032391360
0032391370
0032391380
0032391390
0032391400
0032391410
0032391420
0032391430
0032391440
0032391450
0032391460
0032391470
0032391480
0032391490
0032391500
0032391510
0032391520
0032391530
0032391540
0032431010
0032431020
0032431030
0032431040
0032431050
0032431060
0032431070
0032431080
0032431090
0032431100
0032431110
0032431120
0032431130
0032431140
0032431150

Units
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

2014115 Levy
$192.64

192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64

. 192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64

Page 4 0181

16



City of Suisun City
Heritage Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2014/15 Assessment Roll

ITEM 6
Attachment 4

Assessor's Parcel No.

0032431160
0032431170
0032431180
0032431190
0032431200
0032431210
0032431220
0032431230
0032431240
0032431250
0032431260
0032432010
0032432020
0032432030
0032432040
0032432050
0032432060
0032432070
0032432080
0032432090
0032432100
0032432110
0032432120
0032432130
0032432140
0032432150
0032432160
0032432170
0032451010
0032451020
0032451030
0032451040
0032451050
0032451060
0032451070
0032451080
0032451090
0032451100
0032451110
0032452010
0032452020
0032452030
0032452040
0032452050
0032453010
0032453020

Units

1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1:00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

2014115 Levy
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64

Page 5 of 81

17



City of Suisun City
Heritage Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2014/15 Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel No.

0032453030
0032453040
0032453050
0032453060
0032453070
0032453080
0032453090
0032453100
0032453110
0032453120
0032453130
0032453140
0032453150
0032453160
0032453170
0032453180
0032453190
0032453200
0032453210
0032453220
0032453230
0032453240
0032453250
0032453260
0032453270
0032454010
0032454020
0032454030
0032454040
0032454050
0032454060
0032461010
0032461020
0032461030
0032461040
0032461050
0032461060
0032461070
0032461080
0032461090
0032461100
0032461110
0032461120
0032461130
0032462010
0032462020

Units 2014/15 Levy

1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64

Page 6 of81

18



City of Suisun City
Heritage Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2014/15 Assessment Roll

ITEM 6
Attachment 4

Assessor's Parcel No.

0032462030
0032462040
0032462050
0032462060
0032462070
0032462080
0032462090
0032462100
0032462110
0032462120
0032462130
0032462140
0032462150
0032462160
0032462170
0032463010
0032463020
0032463030
0032463040
0032463050
0032463060
0032463070
0032463080
0032463090
0032463100
0032463110
0032463120
0037331010
0037331020

. 0037331030
0037331040
0037331050
0037331060
0037331070
0037331080
0037331090
0037331100
0037331110
0037331120
0037332010
0037332020
0037332030
0037332040
0037333010
0037333020
0037333030

Units

1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

2014/15 Levy
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64

Page 7 of 81

19



City of Suisun City
Heritage Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2014/15 Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel No.

0037333040
0037333050
0037333060
0037333070
0173501010
0173501020
0173501030
0173501040
0173502010
0173502020
0173502030
0173502040
0173502050
0173502060
0173502070
0173502080
0173503010
0173503020
0173503030
0173503040
0173503050
0173503060
0173503070
0173503080
0173504010
0173504020
0173504030
0173504040
0173504050
0173504060
0173504070
0173504080
0173505010
0173505020
0173505030
0173505040
0173506010
0173506020
0173506030
0173506040
0173506050
0173506060
0173506070
0173506080
0173506090
0173511010

Units 2014/15 Levy
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64

Page 8 0181
20



City of Suisun City
Heritage Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2014115 Assessment Roll

ITEM 6
Attachment 4

Assessor's Parcel No.

0173511020
0173511030
0173511040
0173511050
0173511060
0173511070
0173511080
0173512010
0173512020
0173512030
0173512040
0173512050
0173512060
0173512070
0173512080
0173512090
0173512100
0173512110
0173512120
0173512130
0173512140
0173512150
0173512160
0173512170
0173512180
0173512190
0173512200
0173512210
0173512220
0173512230
0173512240
0173512250
0173512280
0173512300
0173512310
0173512330
0173512350
0173512360
0173513010
0173513020
0173513030
0173513040
0173513050
0173513060
0173513070
0173513080

Units

1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

2014115 Levy
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64

Page 9 of 81

21



City of Suisun City
Heritage Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2014/15 Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel No.

0173561010
0173561020
0173561030
0173561040
0173561050
0173561060
0173561070
0173561080
0173561090
0173561100
0173561110
0173561120
0173561150
0173561160
0173561170
0173561180
0173561190
0173561200
0173561210
0173561220
0173561230
0173561240
0173561250
0173561260
0173561270
0173561280
0173562010
0173562020
0173562030
0173562040
0173562050
0173562060
0173562070
0173562080
0173562090
0173562100
0173562110
0173562120
0173562130
0173562140
0173562150
0173562160
0173562170
0173562180
0173562190
0173562200

Units 2014/15 Levy
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64

Page 100181

22



City of Suisun City
Heritage Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2014115 Assessment Roll

ITEM 6
Attachment 4

Assessor's Parcel No.

0173562210
0173562220
0173562230
0173562240
0173562250
0173562260
0173562270
0173562280
0173562290
0173562300
0173562310
0173562320
0173562330
0173563010
0173563020
0173563030
0173563040
0173631010
0173631020
0173631030
0173631040
0173631050
0173631060
0173631070
0173631080
0173631090
0173632010
0173632020
0173632030
0173632040
0173632050 .
0173632060
0173632070
0173632080
0173632090
0173632100
0173633010
0173633020
0173633030
0173633040
0173633050
0173633080
0173633090
0173633100
0173633110
0173633120

Units

1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

.1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

2014/15 Levy
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
.192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64

Page 110181

23



City of Suisun City
Heritage Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2014/15 Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel No.

0173633130
0173633140
0173633150
0173633160
0173633170
0173633180
0173634010
0173634020
0173634030
0173634040
0173634050
0173634060
0173634070
0173634080
0173634090
0173634100
0173641010
0173641020
0173641030
0173642010
0173642020
0173642030
0173642040
0173642050
0173642060
0173643010
0173644010
0173645010
0173645020
0173645030
0173645040
0173645050
0173645060
0173645070
0173645080
0173645090
0173645100
0173645110
0173645120
0173645130
0173645140
0173645150
0173645160
0173645170
0173645180
0173645200

Units 2014/15 Levy

1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1,00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64
1.00 192.64

Page 12 of 81

24



city of Suisun City
Heritage Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2014/15 Assessment Roll

ITEM 6
Attachment 4

Assessor's Parcel No.

0173645210
0173645220
0173645230
0173645240
0173645250
0173645260
0173645270
0173645280
0173646010
0173646020
0173646030
0173651010
0173651020
0173651030
0173651040
0173651050
0173651060
0173651070
0173651080
0173651090
0173651100
0173651110
0173651120
0173651130
0173651140
0173651150
0173652010
0173652020
0173652030
0173652040
0173652050
0173652060
0173652070
0173652080
0173652090
0173652100
0173652110
0173652120
0173652130
0173652140
0173653010
0173653020
0173653030
0173653040
0173653050
0173653060

Units

1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

2014/15 Levy
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64 .
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64

Page 13 of 81

25



City of Suisun City
Heritage Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2014/15 Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel No.

0173653070
0173653080
0173661010
0173661020
0173661030
0173661040
0173661050
0173661060
0173662010

. 0173662020
0173662030
0173662040
0173662050
0173662060
0173662070
0173662080
0173662090
0173662100
0173663010
0173663020 .
0173663030
0173663040
0173663050
0173663060
0173663070
0173663080
0173663090
0173664010
0173664020
0173664030
0173664040
0173664050
0173664060
0173664070
0173664080
0173664090
0173664100
0173664110
0173664120
0173731010
0173731020
0173731030
0173731040
0173731050
0173731060
0173731070

Units
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00·
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

2014/15 Levy
192.64
192'.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64

Page 14 of81

26



City of Suisun City
Heritage Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2014/15 Assessment Roll

ITEM 6
Attachment 4

Assessor's Parcel No.

0173731080
0173731090
0173731100
0173732010
0173732020
0173732030
0173732040
0173732050
0173732060
0173732070
0173732090
0173732100
0173732110
0173732120
0173732130
0173732140
0173732150
0173732160
0173733010
0173733020
0173733030
0173733040
0173733050
0173733060
0173733070
0173733080
0173733090
0173733100
0173733110
0173733120
0173733130
0173733140
0173733150
0173733160
0173733170
0173733180
0173734010
0173734020
0173734030
0173734040
0173734050
0173734060
0173734070
0173734080
0173741010
0173741020

Units

1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

2014/15 Levy

192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64

Page 15 of 81

27



City of Suisun City
Heritage Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2014/15 Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel No.
0173741030
0173741040
0173741050
0173741060
0173741070
0173741080
0173741090
0173741100
0173741110
0173741120
0173742010
0173742020
0173742030
0173742040
0173742050
0173742060
0173742070
0173742080
0173742090
0173742100
0173742110
0173742120
0173742130
0173742140
0173742150
0173742160
0173742170
0173742180
0173742190
0173742200
0173742210
0173742220
0173743010
0173743020
0173743030
0173743040
0173743050
0173743060
0173743070
0173743080
0173743090
0173743100
0173743110
0173743120
0173743130
0173743140

Units
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

2014/15 Levy

192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64.
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64

Page 16 0181
28



City of Suisun City
Heritage Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2014/15 Assessment Roll

ITEM 6
Attachment 4

Assessor's Parcel No.

0173743150
0173743160
0173743170
0173743180
0173743190
0173743200
0173751020
0173751030
0173751040
0173751050
0173751060
0173751070
0173751080
0173751090
0173751100
0173751110
0173751130
0173751140
0173751150
0173751160
0173751170
0173751180
0173751190
0173751200
0173751210
0173751220
0173751230
0173751240
0173751250
0173751260
0173751270
0173751280
0173751290
0173751300
0173751310
0173751320
0173751330
0173751340
0173751350
0173751360
0173751370
0173751380
0173751390
0173751400
0173751410
0173751420

Units

1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

2014/15 Levy
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64

Page 170f81

29



City of Suisun City
Heritage Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2014/15 Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel No.

0173751430
0173751440
0173751450
0173751460
0173752010
0173752020
0173752030
0173752040
0173752050
0173752060
0173752070
0173752080
0173753010
0173753020
0173753030
0173753040
0173753050
0173753060
0173753070
0173753080
0173753090
0173753100
0173753110
0173753120
0173753130
0173753140
0173753150
0173753160
0173761010
0173761020
0173761030
0173761040
0173761050
0173761060
0173761070
0173761080
0173761090
0173761100
0173761110
0173761120
0173762010
0173762020
0173762030
0173762040
0173762050
0173762060

Units
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

2014/15 Levy

192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64

Page 18 of 81
30



City of Suisun City
Heritage Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2014/15 Assessment Roll

ITEM 6
Attachment 4

Assessor's Parcel No.
0173762070
0173762080
0173762090
0173762100
0173762110
0173762120
0173762130
0173762140
0173762150
0173762160
0173762170
0173762180
0173762190
0173762200
0173763010
0173763020
0173763030
0173763040
0173763050
0173763060
0173763070
0173763080
0173763090
0173763100
0173763110
0173771010
0173771020
0173771030
0173771040
0173771050
0173771060
0173771070
0173771080
0173771090
0173771100
0173771110
0173771120
0173771130
0173771140
0173771150
0173771160
0173771170
0173771180
0173771190
0173771200
0173772010

Units

1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

2014/15 Levy
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64

Page 19 0181
31



City of Suisun City
Heritage Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2014/15 Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel No.

0173772020
0173772030
0173772040
0173772050
0173772060
0173772070
0173772080
0173772090
0173772100
0173772110
0173772120
0173772130
0173772140
0173772150
0173772160
0173772170
0173772180
0173772190
0173772200
0173772210
0173772220
0173772230
0173772240

Total

Units
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

759.00

2014/15 Levy
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64
192.64

$146,213.76

Page 20 of81
32



City of Suisun City
Lawler Ranch Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2014115 Assessment Roll

ITEM 6
Attacbment 4

Assessor's Parcel No.
0173280450
0173461010
0173461020
0173461030
0173461040
0173461050
0173461060
0173461070
0173461080
0173461090
0173461100
0173461110
0173461120
0173461130
0173461140
0173461150
0173461160
0173461170
0173461180
0173461190
0173461200
0173461210
0173461220
0173461230
0173461240
0173461250
0173461260
0173461270
0173461280
0173461290
0173461300
0173461310
0173461320
0173461330
0173461340
0173461350
0173461360
0173461370
0173461380
0173461390
0173461400
0173461410
0173461420
0173461430
0173461440
0173462010
0173462020

Units
0.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

2014/15 Levy

$0.00
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35

Rounding Adj

$0.00
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)

Actual 2014/15 Levy

$0.00
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34

Page 21 of 81

33



City of Suisun City
Lawler Ranch Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2014/15 Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel No. Units 2014/15 Levy Rounding Adj Actual 2014/15 Levy

0173462030 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173462040 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173462050 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173462060 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173462070 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173462080 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173462090 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173462100 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173462110 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173462120 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173462130 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173462140 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173462150 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173462160 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173462170 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173462180 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173462190 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173462200 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173462210 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173462220 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173462230 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173462240 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173471010 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173471020 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173471030 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173471040 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173471050 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173471060 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173471070 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173471080 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173471090 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173471100 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173471110 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173472010 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173472020 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173472030 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173472040 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173472050 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173472060 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173472070 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173472080 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173472110 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173472120 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173472130 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173472140 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173472150 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173472160 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34

Page 22 of81

34



City of Suisun City
Lawler Ranch Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2014/15 Assessment Roll

ITEM 6
Attachment 4

Assessor's Parcel No.
0173472170
0173472180
0173473010
0173473020
0173473030
0173473040
0173473050
0173473060
0173473070
0173473080
0173473090
0173473100
0173473110
0173473120
0173473130
0173473140
0173473150
0173473160
0173473170
0173473180
0173473190
0173473200
0173473210
0173473220
0173473230
0173473240
0173473250
0173473260
0173473270
0173473280
0173473290
0173473300
0173473310
0173473320
0173473330
0173473340
0173473350
0173473360
0173473370
0173473380
0173474010
0173474020
0173474030
0173474040
0173474050
0173474060
0173474070

Units
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00 .
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

2014/15 Levy
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35

Rounding Adj
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)

Actual 2014/15 Levy
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34

Page 23 0181

35



City of Suisun City
Lawler Ranch Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2014[15 Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel No.
0173474080
0173474090
0173474100
0173474110
0173474120
0173474130
0173474140
0173474150
0173474160
0173474170
0173474180
0173475010
0173475020
0173475030
0173475040
0173475050
0173475060
0173475070
0173475080
0173475090
0173521010
0173521020
0173521030
0173521040
0173521050
0173521060
0173521070
0173521080
0173521090
0173521100
0173521110
0173521120
0173521130
0173521140
0173522010
0173522020
0173522030
0173522040
0173522050
0173522060
0173522070
0173522080
0173522090
0173522100
0173522110
0173522120
0173522130

Units
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

2014[15 Levy
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228,35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35

Rounding Adj
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)

Actual 2014[15 Levy
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34

Page 24 0181

36



City of Suisun City
Lawler Ranch Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2014/15 Assessment Roll

ITEM 6
Attachment 4

Assessor's Parcel No.

0173522140
0173523020
0173523030
0173523040
0173523050
0173523060
0173523070
0173523080
0173523090
0173523100
0173523110
0173523120
0173523130
0173523140
0173523150
0173523160
0173523170
0173523180
0173523190
0173523200
0173523210
0173523220
0173523230
0173523240
0173523250
0173523280
0173523290
0173524010
0173524020
0173524030
0173524040
0173524050
0173524060
0173524070
0173524080
0173524090
0173524100
0173531010
0173531020
0173531030
0173531040
0173531050
0173531060
0173531070
0173532010
0173532020
0173532030

Units

1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
0.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

2014/15 Levy

228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35

0.00
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35

Rounding Adj

(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
0.00

(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)

Actual 2014/15 Levy

228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34

0.00
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34

Page 25 0181

37



City of Suisun City
Lawler Ranch Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2014/15 Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel No. Units 2014/15 Levy Rounding Adj Actual 2014/15 Levy

0173532040 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173532050 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173532060 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173532070 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173532080 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173532090 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173532100 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173532110 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173532120 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173532130 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173532140 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173533010 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173533020 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173533030 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173533040 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173533050 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173533060 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173533070 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173533080 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173533090 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173534010 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173534020 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173534030 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173534040 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173534050 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173534060 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173535010 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173535020 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173535030 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173535040 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173535050 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173535060 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173535070 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173535080 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173535090 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173536010 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0173536020 1.00 228.35 . (0.01) 228.34
0173536030 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173536040 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173536050 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173536060 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0173536070 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173536080 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0173541010 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0173542010 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173542020 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173542030 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34

Page 26 0181
38



City of Suisun City
Lawler Ranch Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2014115 Assessment Roll

ITEM 6
Attachment 4

Assessor's Parcel No.
0173542040
0173542050
0173542060
0173542070
0173542080
0173542090
0173542100
0173542110
0173542120
0173542130
0173542140
0173542150
0173542160
0173542170
0173542180
0173542190
0173542200
0173542210
0173542220
0173542230
0173543010
0173543020
0173543030
0173543040
0173543050
0173543060
0173543070
0173551010
0173551020
0173551030
0173551040
0173551050
0173551060
0173551070
0173551080
0173551090
0173551100
0173551110
0173551120
0173551130
0173551140
0173551150
0173551160
0173551170
0173552050
0173552060
0173552070

Units
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

2014115 Levy
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35

Rounding Adj
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)

. Actual 2014115 Levy

228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34

Page 27 0181
39



City of Suisun City
Lawler Ranch Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2014/15 Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel No. Units 2014/15 Levy Rounding Adj Actual 2014/15 Levy
0173552080 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173552090 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173552100 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173552110 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173552120 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173552130 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173552140 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173552150 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173552160 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173552170 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173552180 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173552260 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173552270 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173552280 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173552290 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173552300 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173552310 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173552320 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173552330 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173552340 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173552350 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173553010 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173553020 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173553030 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173553040 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173553050 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173553060 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173553070 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173553080 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173553090 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173553100 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173553110 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173553120 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173553130 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173553140 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173553150 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173553160 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173571010 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173571020 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173572010 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173572020 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173572030 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173572040 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173572050 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173572060 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173572070 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173572080 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34

Page 28 0181
40



City of Suisun City
Lawler Ranch Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2014/15 Assessment Roll

ITEM 6
Attachment 4

Assessor's Parcel No.
0173572.090
0173572100
0173573010
0173573020
0173573030
0173573040
0173573050
0173573060
0173573070
0173573080
0173573090
0173573100
0173573110
0173573120
0173573130
0173573140
0173573150
0173573160
0173573170
0173573180
0173573190
0173574010
0173574020
0173574030
0173574040
0173574050
0173574060
0173574070
0173574080
0173574090
0173574100
0173574110
0173574120
0173574130
0173574140
0173581010
0173581020
0173581030
0173581040
0173581050
0173581060
0173581070
0173581080
0173581090
0173581100
0173581110
0173581120

Units
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

2014/15 Levy
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35

Rounding Adj
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)

Actual 2014/15 Levy
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34

Page 29 of 81
41



City of Suisun City
Lawler Ranch Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2014115 Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel No. Units 2014115 Levy Rounding Adj Actual 2014115 Levy
0173581130 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173581140 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173581150 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173581160 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173581170 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173581180 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173581190 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173581200 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173581210 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173581220 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173581230 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173581240 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173581250 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173581260 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173581270 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173581280 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173581290 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173581300 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173581310 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173581320 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173581330 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173581340 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173581350 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173581360 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173581370 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173581380 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173581390 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173581400 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173581410 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173581420 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173581430 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173581440 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173581450 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173581460 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173581470 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173581480 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173581490 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173581500 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173581510 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173581520 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173581530 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173581540 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173581550 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173581560 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173581570 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173581580 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173582010 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34

Page 30 0181

42



City of Suisun City
Lawler Ranch Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2014/15 Assessment Roll

ITEM 6
Attachment 4

Assessor's Parcel No.
0173582020
0173582030
0173582040
0173582050
0173582060
0173582070
0173582080
0173591010
0173591020
0173591030
0173591040
0173591050
0173591060
0173591070
0173591080
0173591090
0173591100
0173591110
0173591120
0173591130
0173591140
0173591150
0173591160
0173592010
0173592020
0173592030
0173592040
0173592050
0173592060
0173592070
0173592080
0173592090
0173592100
0173592110
0173592120
0173592130
0173592140
0173593010
0173593020
0173593030
0173593040
0173593050
0173593060
0173593070
0173593080
0173593090
0173593100

Units

1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

2014/15 Levy
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35

Rounding Adj
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)

Actual 2014/15 Levy

228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34

Page 31 of 81

43



City of Suisun City
Lawler Ranch Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2014115 Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel No. Units 2014115 Levy Rounding Adj Actual 2014115 Levy
0173593110 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173593120 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173593130 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173593140 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173593150 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173593160 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173593170 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173593180 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173593190 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173593200 1.00 228.35 . (0.01) 228.34
0173593210 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173593220 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173594010 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173594020 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173594030 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173594040 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173594050 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173594060 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173594070 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173594080 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173594090 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173594100 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173594110 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173594120 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173594130 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173594140 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173594150 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173594160 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173594170 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173594180 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173594190 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173594200 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173594210 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173595010 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173595020 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173595030 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173595040 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173595050 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173595060 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173595070 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173595080 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173595090 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173595100 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173595110 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173601010 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173601020 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173601030 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34

Page 32 0181

44



City of Suisun City
Lawler Ranch Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2014/15 Assessment Roll

ITEM 6
Attachment 4

Assessor's Parcel No..

0173601040
0173601050
0173601060
0173601070
0173601080
0173601090
0173601100
0173601110
0173601120
0173602010
0173602020
0173602030
0173602040
0173602050
0173602060
0173602070
0173602080
0173602090
0173602100
0173602110
0173602120
0173602130
0173602140
0173602150
0173602160
0173602170
0173602180
0173602190
0173602200
0173602210
0173602220
0173602230
0173602240
0173602250
0173602260
0173602270
0173603010
0173603020
0173603030
0173603040
0173603050
0173603060
0173603070
'0173603080
0173603090
0173603100
0173603110

Units

1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

2014/15 Levy

228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35

Rounding Adj

(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0,01)
(0.01)

. (0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)

Actual 2014/15 Levy

228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34

Page 33 of 81

45



City of Suisun City
Lawler Ranch Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2014/15 Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel No. Units 2014/15 Levy Rounding Adj Actual 2014/15 Levy
0173603120 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173603130 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173603140 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173603150 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173603160 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173603170 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173603180 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173603190 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173603200 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173603210 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173603220 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173603230 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173603240 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173603250 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173603260 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173603270 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173603280 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173603290 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173603300 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173604010 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173604020 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173604030 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173604040 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173604050 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173604060 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173604070 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173604080 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173604090 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173604100 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173604110 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173604120 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173604130 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173604140 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173604150 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173604160 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173604170 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173604180 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173604190 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173604200 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173604210 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173604220 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173604230 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173604240 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173605010 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173605020 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173605030 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173605040 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34

Page 34 of81
46



City of Suisun City
Lawler Ranch Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2014115 Assessment Roll

ITEM 6
Attachment 4

Assessor's Parcel No.
0173605050
0173605060
0173605070
0173605080
0173605090
0173605100
0173605110
0173605120
0173605130
0173605140
0173605150
0173605160
0173605170
0173605180
0173605190
0173611010
0173611020
0173611030
0173611040
0173611050
0173612010
0173612020
0173612030
0173612040
0173612050
0173612060
0173612070
0173612080
0173612160
0173612170
0173612180
0173612190
0173612200
0173612210
0173612220
0173612230
0173612240
0173612250
0173612260
0173612270
0173612280
0173612310
0173612320
0173612330
0173612340
0173612350
0173612360

Units
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
0.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

. 1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

2014115 Levy
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35

0.00
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35

Rounding Adj

(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01) .
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
0.00

(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)

Actual 2014115 Levy

228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34

0.00
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34

Page 35 0181

47



City of Suisun City
Lawler Ranch Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2014115 Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel No. Units 2014115 Levy Rounding Adj Actual 2014115 Levy

0173612370 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173612380 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173612390 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173612400 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173612410 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173612420 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0173612430 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173612440 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173612450 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173612460 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173612470 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173612480 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173612490 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173613080 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173613090 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173613100 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173613110 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173613120 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173613130 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173613140 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173613150 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173613160 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173613170 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173613180 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173621010 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173621020 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173621030 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173621040 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173621050 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173621060 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173621070 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173621080 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173621090 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173621100 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173621110 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173621120 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173621130 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173621140 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173621170 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173621180 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173621190 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173621200 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173621210 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173621220 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173621230 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173621240 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173621250 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34

Page 36 0181

48



ITEM 6
Attachment 4

City of Suisun City
Lawler Ranch Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2014115 Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel No. Units 2014/15 Levy Rounding Adj Actual 2014/15 Levy
0173621260 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34

·0173621270 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173621280 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173621290 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173621300 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173621310 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173621320 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173621330 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173621340 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173621350 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173621360 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173621370 1.00 228.35. (0.01) 228.34
0173621380 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173621390 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173621400 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173621410 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173621420 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173621430 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173621440 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173621450 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173621460 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173621470 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173621480 1.00 228.35 (0.01) ;128.34
0173621490 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173621500 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173621510 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173621520 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173621530 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173621540 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173621550 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173621560 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173670020 5.20 1,187.42 0.00 1,187.42
0173670040 6.00 1,370.10 0.00 1,370.10
0173670210 2.55 582.29 (0.01) 582.28
0173670220 2.10 479.54 0.00 479.54
0173670230 4.00 913.40 0.00 913.40
0173670240 1.85 422.45 (0.01) 422.44
0173670250 2.50 570.88 0.00 570.88
0173670260 12.65 2,888.63 (0.01) 2,888.62
0173670270 4.25 970.49 (0.01) 970.48
0173670280 4.05 924.82 0.00 924.82
0173670290 4.40 1,004.74 0.00 1,004.74
0173670300 2.35 536.62 0.00 536.62
0173670310 2.30 525.21 (0.01) 525.20
0173670320 4.10 936.24 0.00 936.24
0173670330 2.45 559.46 0.00 559.46
0173670340 2.45 559.46 0.00 559.46

Page 37 of81

49



City of Suisun City
Lawler Ranch Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2014/15 Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel No. Units 2014/15 Levy Rounding Adj Actual 2014/15 Levy

0173670350 3.40 776.39 (0.01) 776.38
0173670360 3.60 822.06 0.00 822.06
0173670370 3.30 753.56 0.00 753.56
0173670380 2.20 502.37 (0.01) 502.36
0173681010 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173681020 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173681030 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173681040 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173681050 1.00 228.35 . (0.01) 228.34
0173681060 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.3.4
0173681070 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173681080 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173681090 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173681100 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173681110 1.00 228.35 . (0.01) 228.34
0173681120 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173681130 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173681140 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173681150 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173681160 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173682010 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173682020 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173682030 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173682080 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173682090 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173682100 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173682110 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173682120 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173682130 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173682140 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173682150 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173682160 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173682170 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173682180 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173682190 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173682200 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173682210 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173683020 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173683030 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173683040 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173683050 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173683060 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173683070 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173683080 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173683090 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173683100 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173683110 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34

Page 38 0181

50



City of Suisun City
Lawler Ranch Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2014/15 Assessment Roll

ITEM 6
Attachment 4

Assessor's Parcel No.

0173683120
0173683170
0173683180
0173683190
0173683200
0173683210
0173683220
0173683230
0173683240
0173683250
0173684010
0173684020
0173684030
0173684040
0173684050
0173684060
0173684070
0173684090
0173691010
0173691020
0173691030
0173691040
0173691050
0173691060
0173691070
0173691080
0173691090
0173691100
0173691110
0173691120
0173691130
0173691140
0173691150
0173691160
0173691170
0173691180
0173691190
0173691200
0173691210
0173691220
0173691230
0173701010
0173701020
0173701030
0173701040
0173701050
0173701060

Units
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
0.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

2014/15 Levy

228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35

0.00
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35

Rounding Adj
(O.01)
(O.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(O.01)
(O.01)
(0.01)
(O.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
0.00

(O.01)
(O.01)
(O.01)
(O.01)
(O.01)
(O.01)
(0.01)
(O.01)
(0.01)
(O.01)
(O.01)
(O.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(O.01)
(O.01)
(O.01)
(O.01)
(0.01)
(O.01)
(0.01)
(O.01)
(0.01)
(O.01)
(O.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(O.01)
(0.01)
(O.01)
(O.01)
(O.01)
(0.01)
(O.01)
(O.01)

Actual 2014/15 Levy

228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34

0.00
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34

Page 39 0181

51



City of Suisun City
Lawler Ranch Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2014/15 Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel No.
0173701070
0173701080
0173701090
0173701100
0173701110
0173701120
0173701130
0173701140
0173701150
0173701160
0173701170
0173701180
0173701190
0173701200
0173701210
0173701220
0173701230
0173701240
0173701250
0173701260
0173701270
0173701280
0173701290
0173701300
0173701310
0173702010
0173702020
0173702030
0173702040
0173702050
0173702060
0173702070
0173702080
0173702090
0173702100
0173703010
0173703020
0173703030
0173703040
0173703050
0173703060
0173703070
0173703080
0173703090
0173703100
0173703110
0173703120

Units
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

2014/15 Levy
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35

Rounding Adj
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)

Actual 2014/15 Levy
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34.
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34

Page 40 0181

52



City of Suisun City
Lawler Ranch Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2014/15 Assessment Roll

ITEM 6
Attachment 4

Assessor's Parcel No.
0173703130
0173703140
0173703150
0173711010
0173711020
0173711030
0173711040
0173711050
0173711060
0173711070
0173711080
0173711090
0173712010
0173712020
0173712030
0173712040
0173712050
0173712060
0173712070
0173712080
0173712090
0173712100
0173712110
0173712120
0173712130
0173712140
0173712150
0173712160
0173712170
0173712180
0173712190
0173712200
0173712210
0173712220
0173712230
0173712240
0173712250
0173712260
0173712270
0173713010
0173713020
0173713030
0173713040
0173713050
0173713060
0173713070
0173713080

Units
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

2014/15 Levy
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35

Rounding Adj
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)

. (0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)

Actual 2014/15 Levy
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34

Page 41 of 81

53



City of Suisun City
Lawler Ranch Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2014/15 Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel No. Units 2014/15 Levy Rounding Adj Actual 2014/15 Levy
0173713090 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173713100 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173713110 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173713120 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173713130 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173713140 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173713150 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173713160 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173721010 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173721020 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173721030 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173721040 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173721050 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173721060 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173721070 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173721080 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173721090 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173721100 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173721110 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173721120 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173721130 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173721140 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173721150 1.00 228.35 . (0.01) 228.34
0173721160 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173721170 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173721180 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173721190 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173721200 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173721210 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173721220 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173721230 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173721240 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173722050 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173722060 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173722070 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173722080 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173722090 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173722100 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173722110 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173722120 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173722130 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173722140 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173722150 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173722160 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173722170 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173781010 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173781020 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34

Page 42 0181

54



ITEM 6
Attachment 4

City of Suisun City
Lawler Ranch Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2014/15 Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel No. Units 2014/15 Levy Rounding Adj Actual 2014/15 Levy
0173781030 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173781040 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173781050 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173781060 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173781070 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173781080 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173781090 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173781100 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173781110 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173781120 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173781130 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173781140 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173781150 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173781160 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173781170 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173781180 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173781190 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173781200 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173781210 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173781220 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173781230 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173781240 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173781250 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173781260 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173781270 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173781280 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173781290 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173781300 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173781310 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173781320 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173781330 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173781340 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173782010 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173782020 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173782030 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173782040 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173782050 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173782060 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173782070 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173782080 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173782090 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173782100 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173782110 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173782120 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173782130 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173782140 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173782150 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34

Page 43 of81

55



City of Suisun City
Lawler Ranch Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2014115 Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel No. Units 2014115 Levy Rounding Adj Actual 2014115 Levy
0173782160 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173782170 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173782180 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173782190 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173782200 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173782210 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173782220 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173782230 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173782240 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173790010 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173790020 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173790030 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173790040 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173790050 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173790060 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173790070 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173790080 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173790090 1.00 228;35 (0.01) 228.34
0173790100 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173790110 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173790120 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173790130 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173790140 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173790150 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173790160 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173790170 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173790180 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173790190 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173790200 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173790210 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173790220 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173790230 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173790240 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173790250 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173790260 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173790270 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173790280 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173790290 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173790300 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173790310 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173790320 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173790330 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173790340 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173790350 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173790360 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173790370 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173790380 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34

Page 44 of81

56



City of Suisun City
Lawler Ranch Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2014/15 Assessment Roll

ITEM 6
Attachment 4

Assessor's Parcel No.
0173790390
0173790400
0173790410
0173790420
0173790430
0173790440
0173790450
0173801010
0173801020
0173801030
0173801040
0173801050
0173801060
0173801070
0173801080
0173801090
0173801100
0173801110
0173801120
0173801130
0173801140
0173801150
0173801160
0173801170
0173801180
0173801190
0173801200
0173801210
0173801220
0173802010
0173802020
0173802030
0173802040
0173802050
0173802060
0173802070
0173802080
0173802090
0173802100
0173802110
0173802120
0173803010
0173803020
0173803030
0173803040
0173803050
0173803060

Units

1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

2014/15 Levy

228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35

Rounding Adj

(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0;01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)

Actual 2014/15 Levy

228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228:34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228:34
228.34

Page 45 0181

57



City of Suisun City
Lawler Ranch Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2014/15 Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel No. Units 2014/15 Levy Rounding Adj Actual 2014/15 Levy
0173803070 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173803080 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173803090 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173803100 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173803110 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173803120 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173803130 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173803140 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173803150 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173803160 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173803170 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173803180 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173803190 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173803200 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173803210 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173803220 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173803230 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173803240 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173804010 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173804020 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173804030 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173804040 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173804050 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173804060 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173804070 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173804080 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173804090 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173804100 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173804110 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173804120 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173804130 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173804140 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173804150 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173804160 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173804170 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173804180 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173804190 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173804200 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173804210 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173805010 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173805020 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173805030 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173805040 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173805050 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173805060 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173805070 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34
0173805080 1.00 228.35 (0.01) 228.34

Page 46 0181

58



City of Suisun City
Lawler Ranch Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2014/15 Assessment Roll

ITEM 6
Attachment 4

Assessor's Parcel No.

0173805090
0173805100
0173805110
0173805120
0173805130
0173811010
0173811020
0173811030
0173811040
0173811050
0173811060
0173811070
0173811080
0173811090
0173811100
0173811110
0173811120
0173812010
0173812020
0173812030
0173812040
0173812050
0173812060
0173812070
0173812080
0173812090
0173812100
0173812110
0173812120
0173812130
0173812140
0173812150
0173812160
0173812170
0173812180

Total

Units

1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.50
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

1,304.20

2014/15 Levy

228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
342.53
228.35
228.35
228.35
228,35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228.35
228,35

$297,814.11

Rounding Adj

(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0,01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)

($12.35)

Actual 2014/15 Levy

228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
342.52
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34
228.34

$297,801.76

Page 47 0181

59



City of Suisun City
Marina Village Improvement District
Fiscal Year 2014/15 Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel No.
0032303010
0032303030
0032303040
0032303050
0032303060
0032303070
0032303080
0032303090
0032303100
0032303110
0032303120
0032303130
0032303140

_0032303150
0032303160
0032303170
0032303180
0032303190
0032303200
0032303210
0032303220
0032303230
0032303240
0032303250
0032303260
0032303270
0032303280
0032303290
0032303300
0032303310
0032303320
0032303330
0032303340
0032303350
0032303360
0032303370
0032331010
0032331020
0032331030
0032331040
0032331050
0032331060

Total

Location
InIetMain
Inlet
Inlet
Inlet
Inlet
Inlet
InletMain
InIetMain
InIetMain
Inlet
Inlet
Inlet
Inlet
Inlet
InlelMain
InlelMain
InlelMain
Inlet
Inlet
Inlet
Inlet
Inlet
InletMain
InlelMain
InletMain
Inlet
Inlel
Inlet
Inlet

-Inlet
InlelMain
InletMain
InletMain
Inlet
Inlet
InletMain
Inlel
Inlet
Inlel
InlelMain
InlelMain
Commercial

Units
1.0000
0.9398
0.9398
0.9398
0.9398
0.9398
1.0000
1.0000
1.0000
0.9398
0.9398
0.9398
0.9398
0.9398
1.0000
1.0000
1.0000
0.9398
0.9398
0.9398
0.9398
0.9398
1.0000
1.0000
1.0000
0.9398
0.9398
0.9398
0.9398
0.9398
1.0000
1.0000
1.0000
0.9398
0.9398
1.0000
0.9398
0.9398
0.9398
1.0000
1.0000
3.9072

43.4022

2014/15 Levy

$1,199.92
1,127.68
1,127.68
1,127.68
1,127.68
1,127.68
1,199.92
1,199.92
1,199.92
1,127.68
1,127.68
1,127.68
1,127.68
1,127.68
1,199.92
1,199.92
1,199.92
1,127.68
1,127.68
1,127.68
1,127.68
1,127.68
1,199.92
1,199.92
1,199.92
1,127.68
1,127.68
1,127.68
1,127.68
1,127.68
1,199.92
1,199.92
1,199.92
1,127.68
1,127.68
1,199.92
1,127.68
1,127.68
1,127.68
1,199.92
1,199.92
4,688.28

$52,079.00

Page 48 0181

60



City of Suisun City
Montebello Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2014/15 Assessment Roll

ITEM 6
Attachment 4

Assessor's Parcel No.
0174231010
0174231020
0174231030
0174231040
0174231050
0174231060
0174231070
0174231080
0174231090
0174231100
0174231110
0174231120
0174231130
0174231140
0174231150
0174231160
0174231170
0174231180
0174231190
0174231200
0174231210
0174231220
0174231230
0174231240
0174231250
0174231260
0174231270
0174231280
0174232010
0174232020
0174232030
0174232040
0174232050
0174232060
0174232070
0174232080
0174232090
0174232100
0174232110
0174232120
0174232130
0174232140
0174232150
0174232160
0174232170
0174232180
0174232190

Units
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

2014/15 Levy

$75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00

'75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00

Page 49 of81

61



City of Suisun City
Montebello Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2014/15 Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel No.
0174233010
0174233020
0174233030
0174233040
0174233050
0174233060
0174233070
0174233080
0174233090
0174233100
0174233110
0174233120
0174233130
0174233140
0174233150
0174233160
0174233170
0174233180
0174233190
0174234010
0174234020
0174234030
0174234040
0174234050
0174234060
0174234070
0174234080
0174234090
0174234100
0174234110
0174234120
0174234130
0174234140
0174234150
0174234160
0174234170
0174234180
0174234190
0174234200
0174234210
0174234220
0174234230
0174234240
0174234250
0174234260
0174234270
0174234280

Units 2014/15 Levy

1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75,00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00

Page 50 0181

62



City of Suisun City
Montebello Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2014115 Assessment Roll

ITEM 6
Attachment 4

Assessor's Parcel No.

0174234290
0174241010
0174241020
0174241030
0174241040
0174241050
0174241060
0174241070
0174241080
0174241090
0174241100
0174241110
0174242010
0174242020
0174242030
0174242040
0174242050
0174242060
0174242070
0174242080
0174242090
0174242100
0174242110
0174242120
0174242130
0174242140
0174243010
0174243020
0174243030
0174243040
0174243050
0174243060
0174243070
0174243080
0174243090
0174243100
0174243110
0174243120
0174243130
0174243140
0174243150
0174243160
0174243170
0174243180
0174243190
0174243200
0174244010

Units

1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

2014115 Levy
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00

Page 51 of 81

63



City of Suisun City
Montebello Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2014/15 Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel No.
0174244020
0174244030
0174244040
0174244050
0174244060
0174244070
0174244080
0174244090
0174244100
0174244110
0174244120
0174245010
0174245020
0174245030
0174245040
0174245050
0174245060
0174245070
0174245080
0174245090
0174245100
0174245110
0174245120
0174245130
0174245140
0174245150
0174245160
0174245170
0174245180
0174245190
0174245200
0174245210
0174245220
0174246010
0174246020
0174246030
0174246040
0174246050
0174246060
0174251010
0174251020
0174251030
0174252010
0174252020
0174252030
0174253010
0174253020

Units 2014/15 Levy
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00

Page 52 0181

64



City of Suisun City
Montebello Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2014/15 Assessment Roll

ITEM 6
Attachment 4

Assessor's Parcel No.
0174254010
0174254020
0174254030
0174254040
0174254050
0174254060
0174254070
0174254080
0174254090
0174254100
0174254110
0174254120
0174254130
0174254140
0174254150 .
0174254160
0174254170
0174254180
0174254190
0174254200
0174254210
0174254220
0174254230
0174254240
0174254250
0174254260
0174254270
0174254280
0174255010
0174255020
0174255030
0174255040
0174255050
0174255060
0174255070
0174255080
0174255090
0174255100
0174255110
0174255120
0174255130
0174255140
0174255150
0174255160
0174281010
0174281020
0174281030

Units
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1:00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

2014/15 Levy
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00

Page 53 0181

65



City of Suisun City
Montebello Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2014/15 Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel No.
0174281040
0174281050
0174281060
0174281070
0174281080
0174281090
0174281100
0174281110
0174281120
0174282010
0174282020
0174282030
0174282040
0174282050
0174282060
0174282070
0174282080
0174282090
0174282100
0174282110
0174282120
0174282130
0174282140
0174282150
0174282160
0174282170
0174282180
0174282190
0174282200
0174282210
0174282220
0174282230
0174282240
0174282250
0174282260
0174282270
0174282280
0174282290
0174282300
0174283010
0174283020
0174284010
0174284020
0174284030
0174284040
0174284050
0174291010

Units
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

2014/15 Levy

75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00

Page 54 0181

66



City of Suisun City
Montebello Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2014/15 Assessment Roll

ITEM 6
Attachment 4

Assessor's Parcel No.
0174291020
0174291030
0174291040
0174291050
0174291060
0174291070
0174291080
0174291090
0174291100
0174291110
0174291120
0174291130
0174291140
0174291150
0174291160
0174291170
0174291180
0174291190
0174292010
0174292020
0174292030
0174292040
0174292050
0174292060
0174292070
0174292080
0174292090
0174292100
0174292110
0174292120
0174292130
0174292140
0174292150
0174292160
0174292170
0174292180
0174292190
0174292200
0174292210
0174292220
0174292230
0174292240
0174292250
0174292260
0174292270
0174292280
0174292290

Units
1,00
1,00
1,00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1,00
1,00
1.00
1,00
1.00
1,00
1.00
1,00
1.00
1,00
1.00
1,00
1.00
1.00
1,00
1.00
1.00
1,00
1,00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1,00
1.00
1,00
1.00
1.00
1,00
1,00
1.00
1.00
1,00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1,00
1,00
1.00
1.00

2014/15 Levy

75,00
75,00
75,00
75.00
75,00
75,00
75,00
75,00
75,00
75.00
75,00
75,00
75.00
75,00
75.00
75,00
75,00
75,00
75,00
75.00
75,00
75.00
75,00
75.00
75,00
75,00
75.00
75,00
75,00
75.00
75,00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75,00
75,00
75.00
75.00
75,00

Page 55 of 81

67



City of Suisun City
Montebello Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2014/15 Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel No.

0174292300
0174293010
0174293020
0174293030
0174293040
0174294010
0174295010
0174295020
0174295030
0174295040
0174295050
0174295060
0174295070
0174295080
0174301010
0174301020
0174301030
0174302010
0174302020
0174302030
0174302040
0174302050
0174302060
0174302070
0174302080
0174302090
0174302100
0174303010
0174303020
0174303030
0174303040
0174303050
0174303060
0174303070
0174303080
0174303090
0174303100
0174303110
0174303120
0174303130
0174303140
0174303150
0174303160
0174303170
0174303180
0174303190
0174303200

Units 2014/15 Levy
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00
1.00 75.00

Page 56 oi81

68



City of Suisun City
Montebello Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2014115 Assessment Roll

ITEM 6
Attachment 4

Assessor's Parcel No.
0174303210
0174303220
0174303230
0174303240
0174303250
0174303260
0174304010
0174304020
0174304030
0174304040
0174304050
0174304060
0174304070
0174304080
0174304090
0174304100
0174304110
0174304120
0174304130
0174304140
0174304150
0174304160
0174304170
0174304180
0174304190
0174304200
0174304210
0174305010
0174305020
0174305030
0174305040
0174305050
0174305060
0174305070
0174305080
0174305090
0174305100
0174305110
0174305120
0174305130
0174305140
0174305150
0174305160
0174305170
0174305180
0174305190
0174306010

Units
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

2014/15 levy
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00

. 75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00

Page 57 0181

69



City of Suisun City
Montebello Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2014115 Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel No.
0174306020
0174306030
0174311010
0174311020
0174311030
0174311040
0174311050
0174311060
0174311070
0174311080
0174311090
0174311100
0174311110
0174311120
0174312010
0174312020
0174312030
0174312040
0174312050
0174312060
0174312070
0174312080
0174312090
0174312100
0174312110
0174312120
0174312130
0174312140
0174312150
0174312160
0174312170
0174312180
0174312190
0174312200
0174312210
0174312220
0174312230
0174312240
0174312250
0174313010
0174313020
0174313030
0174313040
0174313050
0174313060
0174313070
0174313080

Units
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

2014115 Levy
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00

Page 58 of81

70



City of Suisun City
Montebello Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2014115 Assessment Roll

ITEM 6
Attachment 4

Assessor's Parcel No.
0174313090
0174313100
0174313110
0174313120
0174314010
0174314020
0174314030
0174314040
0174314050
0174314060
0174314070
0174314080
0174314090
0174314100
0174314110
0174314120

Total

Units
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

486.00

2014115 Levy
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75,00

$36,450.00

Page 59 of 81

71



City of Suisun City
Peterson Ranch Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2014/15 Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel No.
0174120090
0174120230
0174120240
0174160300
0174361010
0174361020
0174361030
0174361040
0174361050
0174361060
0174361070
0174361080
0174361090
0174361100
0174361110
0174361120
0174361130
0174361140
0174361150
0174361160
0174361170
0174361180
0174361190
0174361200
0174361210
0174361220
0174361230
0174361240
0174361250
0174361260
0174361270
0174361280
0174361290
0174361300
0174361310
0174361320
0174361330
0174361340
0174361350
0174361360
0174361370
0174361380
0174361390
0174362010
0174362020
0174362030
0174362040

Units
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
0.00
0.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

2014/15 Levy
$0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52

0.00
0.00

313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52

Rounding Adj
$0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Actual 2014/15 Levy
$0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52

0.00
0.00 .

313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52

Page 60 of81

72



City of Suisun City
Peterson Ranch Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Ye.ar 2014/15 Assessment Roll

ITEM 6
Attachment 4

Assessor's Parcel No.

0174362050
0174362060
0174362070
0174362080
0174362090
0174362100
0174362110
0174362120
0174362130
0174362140
0174362150
0174362160
0174362170
0174362180
0174362190
0174362200
0174362210
0174362220
0174371010
0174371020
0174371030
0174372010
0174372020
0174372030
0174372040
0174372050
0174372060
0174372070
0174372080
0174372090
0174372100
0174372110
0174372120
0174372130
0174372140
0174372150
0174372160
0174372170
0174372180
0174373010
0174373020
0174373030
0174373040
0174373050
0174373060
0174373070
0174373080

Units

1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

2014/15 Levy

313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52

0.00
0.00
0.00

313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52

Rounding Adj

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00.
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Actual 2014/15 Levy

313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52

0.00
0.00
0.06

313.52
313.52
313.52

. 313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52

Page 61 of 81

73



City of Suisun City
Peterson Ranch Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2014/15 Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel No. Units 2014/15 Levy Rounding Adj Actual 2014/15 Levy

0174373090 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174373100 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174373110 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174373120 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174373130 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174373140 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174374020 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174374030 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174374040 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174374050 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52

. 0174374060 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174374070 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174374080 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174374090 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174374100 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174374110 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174374120 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174374130 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174374140 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174374150 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174374160 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174374170 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174374180 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174374190 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174374200 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174374210 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174374220 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174374230 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174381010 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174381020 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174381030 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174381040 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174381050 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174381060 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174381070 1.00 313.52 . 0.00 313.52
0174381080 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174381090 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174381100 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174381110 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174381120 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174381130 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174381140 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174381150 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174381160 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174381170 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174381180 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174381190 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52

Page 62 of81

74



City of Suisun City
Peterson Ranch Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2014/15 Assessment Roll

ITEM 6
Attachment 4

Assessor's Parcel No.

0174381200
0174381210
0174381220
0174381230
0174381240
0174381250
0174382010
0174382020
0174382030
0174382040
0174382050
0174382060
0174382070
0174382080
0174382090
0174382100
0174382110
0174382120
0174382130
0174382140
0174382150
0174382160
0174391010
0174391020
0174391030
0174391040
0174391050
0174391060
0174391070
0174391080
0174391090
0174391100
0174391110
0174392010
0174392020
0174392030
0174392040
0174392050
0174392060
0174392070
0174392080
0174392090
0174392100
0174392110
0174392120
0174392130
0174392140

Units

1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
0.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
0.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

2014/15 Levy
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52

0.00
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52

0.00
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52

Page 63 0181

75

Rounding Adj
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Actual 2014/15 Levy

313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52

0.00
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52

0.00
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52



City of Suisun City
Peterson Ranch Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2014/15 Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel No. Units 2014/15 Levy Rounding Adj Actual 2014/15 Levy

0174392150 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174392160 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174392170 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174392180 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174393010 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174393020 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174393030 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174393040 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174393050 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174393060 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174393070 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174393080 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174393090 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174393100 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174393110 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174393120 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174393130 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174393140 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174393150 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174393160 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174393170 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174393180 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174393190 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174393200 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174393210 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174394010 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174394020 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174394030 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174394040 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174394050 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174394060 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174394070 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174394080 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174394090 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174394100 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174394110 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174394120 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174394130 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174394140 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174401010 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174401020 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174401030 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174401040 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174401050 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174402010 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174402020 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174402030 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52

Page 64 of81

76



City of Suisun City
Peterson Ranch Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2014/15 Assessment Roll

ITEM 6
Attachment 4

Assessor's Parcel No.
0174402040
0174402050
0174402060
0174402070
0174402080
0174402090
0174402100
0174402110
0174402120
0174402130.
0174402140
0174402150
0174402160
0174402170
0174402180
0174402190
0174402200
0174402210
0174402220 .
0174402230
0174402240
0174402250
0174402260
0174402270
0174403010
0174403020
0174403030
0174403040
0174403050
0174403060
0174403070
0174403080
0174403090
0174403100
0174403110
0174403120
0174403130
0174403140
0174404010
0174404020
0174404030
0174404040
0174404050
0174404060
0174404070
0174404080
0174404090

Units
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

2014/15 Levy
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52

Page 65 of 81

77

Rounding Adj
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0,00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Actual 2014/15 Levy
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52



City of Suisun City
Peterson Ranch Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2014/15 Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel No. Units 2014/15 Levy Rounding Adj Actual 2014115 Levy

0174404100 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174404110 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174404120 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174405010 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174405020 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174405030 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174405040 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174405050 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174405060 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174405070 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174405080 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174405090 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174405100 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174405110 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174405120 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174406010 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174406020 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174406030 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174406040 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174406050 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174406060 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174406070 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174406080 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174406090 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174431020 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174431030 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174431040 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174431050 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174431060 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174431070 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174431080 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174431090 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174431100 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174431110 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174431120 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174431130 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174432010 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174432020 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174432030 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174432040 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174432050 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174432060 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174432070 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174432080 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174432090 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174432100 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174432.110 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52

Page 66 0181

78



City of Suisun City
Peterson Ranch Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2014/15 Assessment Roll

ITEM 6
Attachment 4

Assessor's Parcel No.

0174432120
0174432130
0174432140
0174432150
0174432160
0174432170
0174432180
0174432190.
0174432200
0174461010
0174461020
0174461030
0174461040
0174461050
0174461060
0174461070
0174461060
0174461090
0174461100
0174461110
0174461120
0174461130
0174461140
0174461150
0174461160
0174461170
0174461180
0174461190
0174461200
0174461210
0174461220
0174461230
0174461240
0174461250
0174461260
0174461270
0174461280
0174461290
0174461300
0174461310
0174461320
0174461330
0174461340
0174462010
0174462020
0174462030
0174462040

Units

1.00
1.00
1,00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

2014/15 Levy

313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52

Rounding Adj
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Actual 2014/15 Levy
313.52
313.52.
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52

Page 67 0161

79



City of Suisun City
Peterson Ranch Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2014/15 Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel No. Units 2014/15 Levy Rounding Adj Actual 2014/15 Levy

0174462050 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174462060 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174462070 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174462080 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174462090 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174462100 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174462110 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174462120 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174462130 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174462140 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174471010 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174471020 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174471030 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174471040 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174471050 1.00 313.52 0.00 .313.52
0174472020 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174472030 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174472040 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174472050 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174472060 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174472070 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174472080 1.00 . 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174472090 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174472100 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174472110 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174472120 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174472130 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174472140 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174472150 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174472160 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174472170 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174472180 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174472190 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174472200 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174472210 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174473010 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174473020 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174473030 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174473040 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174473050 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174473060 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174473070 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174473080 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174473090 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174473100 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174473110 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52
0174473120 1.00 313.52 0.00 313.52

Page 68 of81

80



City of Suisun City
Peterson Ranch Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2014/15 Assessment Roll

ITEM 6
Attachment 4

Assessor's Parcel No.
0174473130
0174473140
0174473160
0174481010
0174481020
0174481030
0174481040
0174481050
0174481060
0174481070
0174481080
0174481090
0174481100
0174481110
0174481120
0174481130
0174481140
0174481150
0174481160
0174481170
0174481180
0174481190
0174481200
0174481210
0174481220
0174481230
0174481240
0174481250
0174481260
0174482010
0174482020
0174482030
0174482040
0174482050
0174482060
0174482070
0174482080
0174482090
0174482100
0174482110
0174482120
0174482130
0174482140
0174482150
0174482160
0174482170
0174482180

Units
1.00
1.00
0.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

2014/15 Levy
313.52
313.52

0.00
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52

Page 69 of 81

81

Rounding Adj
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Actual 2014/15 Levy
313.52
313.52

0.00
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52



City of Suisun City
Peterson Ranch Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2014115 Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel No.

0174482190
0174482200
0174491010
0174491020
0174491030
0174491040
0174491050
0174491060
0174491070
0174491080
0174491090
0174491100
0174491110
0174491120
0174491130
0174491140
0174491150
0174491160
0174491170
0174491190
0174491200
0174491210
0174491220
0174491230
0174491240
0174491250
0174491260
0174491270
0174491280
0174491290
0174491300
0174491310
0174491320
0174492010
0174492020
0174492030
0174492040
0174492050
0174492060
0174492070
0174492080
0174501010
0174501020
0174501030
0174501040
0174501050
0174501060

Units
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

2014/15 Levy
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52

. 313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52

Rounding Adj

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

.. 0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Actual 2014/15 Levy
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52

Page 70 of81

82



City of Suisun City
Peterson Ranch Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2014/15 Assessment Roll

ITEM 6
Attachment 4

Assessor's Parcel No.

0174501070
0174501080
0174501090
0174501100
0174501110
0174501120
0174501130
0174501140
0174501150
0174501160
0174501170
0174501180
0174501190
0174501200
0174502010
0174502020
0174502030
0174502040
0174502050
0174502060
0174502070
0174502080
0174502090
0174502100
0174502110
0174502120
0174502130
0174502140
0174502150
0174502160
0174502170
0174502180
0174503010
0174503020
0174503030
0174503040
0174503050
0174503060
0174503070
0174503080
0174503090

Total

Units
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

546.00

2014/15 Levy
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52

$171,181.92

Page 71 of 81

83

Rounding Adj

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

$0.00

Actual 2014115 Levy

313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52
313.52

$171,181.92



City of Suisun City
Railroad Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2014/15 Assessment Roll

Assessor's Parcel No.
0038222090
0038222100

Total

Units
1.00
1.00
2.00

2014/15 Levy
$3,293.94

3,293.94
$6,587.88

Rounding Adj

$0.00
0.00

$0.00

Actual 2014/15 Levy
$3,293.94

3,293.94
$6,587.88

Page 72 of81

84



ITEM 6
Attachment 4

City of Suisun City
Victorian Harbor Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2014/15 Assessment Roll

Dredging Maintenance
Zone Assessor's Parcel No. Units Assessment Assessment Rounding Adj 2014/15 Levy

A 0032073010 1.00 $244.25 $677.22 ($0.01) $921.46
A 0032073020 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
A 0032073030 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
A 0032073040 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
A 0032073050 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
A 0032073060 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
A 0032073070 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
A 0032073080 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
A 0032073090 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
A 0032073100 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
A 0032073110 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
A 0032073120 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
A 0032073130 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
A 0032073140 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
A 0032073150 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
A 0032073160 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
A 0032073170 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
A 0032073180 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
A 0032073190 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
A 0032073200 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
A 0032074010 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
A 0032074020 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
A 0032074030 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
A 0032074040 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
A 0032074050 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
A 0032074060 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
A 0032074070 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
A 0032074080 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
A 0032074090 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
A 0032074100 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
A 0032074110 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
A 0032074120 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
A 0032074130 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
A 0032074140 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
A 0032074150 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
A 0032074160 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
A 0032074170 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
A 0032074180 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
A 0032074190 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
A 0032074200 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
A 0032074210 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
A 0032075010 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
A 0032075020 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
A 0032075030 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46

Page 73 of 81

85



City of Suisun City
Victorian Harbor Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2014/15 Assessment Roll

Dredging Maintenance
Zone Assessor's Parcel No. Units Assessment Assessment Rounding Adj 2014115 Levy

A 0032075040 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
A 0032075050 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
A 0032075060 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
A 0032075070 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
A 0032075080 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
A 0032075090 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
A 0032075100 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
A 0032075110 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
A 0032075120 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
A 0032075130 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
A 0032075140 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
A 0032075150 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
A 0032075160 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
A 0032075170 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
A 0032075180 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
A 0032076010 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
A 0032076020 . 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
A 0032076030 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
A 0032076040 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
A 0032076050 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
A 0032076060 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
A 0032076070 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
A 0032076080 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
A 0032076090 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
A 0032076100 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
A 0032076110 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
A 0032076120 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
A 0032076130 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
A 0032076140 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01 ) 921.46
A 0032076150 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01 ) 921.46
A 0032076160 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01 ) 921.46
A 0032076170 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01 ) 921.46
A 0032077010 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
A 0032077020 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
A 0032077030 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
A 0032077040 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
A 0032077050 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
A 0032077060 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
A 0032077070 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
A 0032077080 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
A 0032077090 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01 ) 921.46
A 0032077100 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
A 0032077110 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
A 0032077120 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46

Page 74 of81

86



ITEM 6
Attachment 4

City of Suisun City
Victorian Harbor Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2014115 Assessment Roll

Dredging Maintenance
Zone Assessor's Parcel No. Units Assessment Assessment Rounding Adj 2014115 Levy

A 0032077130 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46

A 0032077140 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
A 0032077150 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
A 0032077160 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
A 0032077170 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
A 0032077180 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46

Total Zone A 94.00 $22,959.50 $63,658.68 ($0.94) $86,617.24

Dredging Maintenance
Zone Assessor's Parcel No. Units Assessment Assessment Rounding Adj 2014115 Levy

B 0032101420 7.00 $1,709.75 $4,740.54 ($0.01) $6,450.28
B 0032101440 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
B 0032101450 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
B 0032101460 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
B 0032101470 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
B 0032101480 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
B 0032102160 8.95 2,186.04 6,061.12 0.00 8,247.16

Total Zone B 20.95 $5,117.04 $14,187.76 ($0.06) $19,304.74

Dredging Maintenance
Zone Assessor's Parcel No. Units Assessment Assessment Rounding Adj 2014115 Levy

C-D 0032051060 1.45 $354.16 $1,473.42 $0.00 $1,827.58

C-D 0032051080 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
C-D 0032051090 2.28 556.89 2,316.82 (0.01) 2,873.70
C-D 0032051100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
C-D 0032061020 10.40 2,540.20 10,567.96 0.00 13,108.16

C-D 0032061240 1.00 244.25 0.00 (0.01) 244.24
C-D 0032061250 1.00 244.25 0.00 (0.01) 244.24
C-D 0032061260 0.65 158.76 660.50 0.00 819.26
C-D 0032061270 0.70 170.98 711.31 (0.01) 882.28
C-D 0032061280 0.35 85.49 355.65 (0.02) 441.12
C-D 0032061290 0.35 85.49 355.65 (0.02) 441.12
C-D 0032061300 0.70 170.98 711.31 (0.01) 882.28
C-D 0032061310 0.70 170.98 711.31 (0.01) 882.28
C-D 0032061320 1.40 341.95 1,422.61 (0.02) 1,764.54
C-D 0032061330 1.20 293.10 1,219.38 0.00 1,512.48

C-D 0032061340 0.70 170.98 711.31 (0.01) 882.28

C-D 0032061350 0.70 170.98 711.31 (0.01) 882.28
C-D 0032061360 0.70 170.98 711.31 (0.01) 882.28
C-D 0032061390 1.72 420.11 1,747.78 (0.01) 2,167.88
C-D 0032061400 14.10 3,443.93 14,327.72 (0.01) 17,771.64
C-D 0032061410 2.36 576.43 0.00 (0.01) 576.42
C-D 0032091030 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
C-D 0032091080 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Page 75 0181

87



City of Suisun City
Victorian Harbor Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2014/15 Assessment Roll

Dredging Maintenance
Zone Assessor's Parcel No. Units Assessment Assessment Rounding Adj 2014/15 Levy

C-D 0032091110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
C-D 0032091120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
C-D 0032091160 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
C-D 0032091170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
C-D 0032091180 5.03 1,228.58 5,111.23 (0.01) 6,339.80
C-D 0032091190 10.97 2,679.42 11,147.17 (0.01) 13,826.58
C-D 0032091200 2.06 503.16 2,093.27 (0.01) 2,596.42
C-D 0032091210 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
C-D 0032091220 0.80 195.40 0.00 0.00 195.40
C-D 0032091230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
C-D 0032141110 0.97 236.92 985.67 (0.01) 1,222.58
C-D 0032141130 1.68 410.34 1,707.13 (0.01) 2,117.46
C-D 0032141140 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
C-D 0032141150 6.54 1,597.40 6,645.62 0.00 8,243.02
C-D 0032141160 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
C-D 0032141170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
C-D 0032141180 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
C-D 0032142180 0.62 151.44. 630.01 (0.01) 781.44
C-D 0032142200 1.00 244.25 1,016.15 (0.02) 1,260.38
C-D 0032142210 0.80 195.40 812.92 0.00 1,008.32
C-D 0032142220 0.76 185.63 772.27 (0.02) 957.88
C-D 0032142230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
C-D 0032142240 1.68 410.34 1,707.13 (0.01) 2,117.46
C-D 0032142250 1.31 319.97 1,331.16 (0.01) 1,651.12
C-D 0032142260 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
C-D 0032142270 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
C-D 0032142280 1.57 383.47 1,595.36 (0.01) 1,978.82
C-D 0032142290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
C-D 0032142300 1.77 432.32 1,798.59 (0.01) 2,230.90
C-D 0032172080 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
C-D 0032172090 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
C-D 0032172100 1.00 244.25 1,016.15 (0.02) 1,260.38
C-D 0032172110 1.00 244.25 1,016.15 (0.02) 1,260.38
C-D 0032172120 1.00 244.25 1,016.15 (0.02) 1,260.38
C-D 0032172130 1.00 244.25 1,016.15 (0.02) 1,260.38
C-D 0032172140 1.00 244.25 1,016.15 (0.02) 1,260.38
C-D 0032172150 1.00 244.25 1,016.15 (0.02) 1,260.38
C-D 0032172160 1.00 244.25 1,016.15 (0.02) 1,260.38
C-D 0032172170 1.00 244.25 1,016.15 (0.02) 1,260.38
C-D 0032172180 1.00 244.25 1,016.15 (0.02) 1,260.38
C-D 0032172190 1.00 244.25 1,016.15 (0.02) 1,260.38
C-D 0032172200 1.00 244.25 1,016.15 (0.02) 1,260.38
C-D 0032172210 1.00 244.25 1,016.15 (0.02) 1,260.38
C-D 0032172220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
C-D 0032172230 1.00 244.25 1,016.15 (0.02) 1,260.38
C-D 0032172240 1.00 244.25 1,016.15 (0.02) 1,260.38

Page 76 of81

88



ITEM 6
Attachment 4

City of Suisun City
Victorian Harbor Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2014115 Assessment Roll

Dredging Maintenance
Zone Assessor's Parcel No. Units Assessment Assessment Rounding Adj 2014115 Levy
CoD 0032172250 1.00 244.25 1,016.15 (0.02) 1,260.36
CoD . 0032172260 1.00 244.25 1,016.15 (0.02) 1,260.36
CoD 0032172270 1.00 244.25 1,016.15 (0.02) 1,260.36
CoD 0032172260 1.00 244.25 1,016.15 (0.02) 1,260.36
CoD 0032172290 1.00 244.25 1,016.15 (0.02) 1,260.36
CoD 0032172300 1.00 244.25 1,016.15 (0.02) 1,260.38
CoD 0032172310 1.00 244.25 1,016.15 (0.02) 1,260.38
CoD 0032172320 1.00 244.25 1,016.15 (0.02) 1,260.38
CoD 0032172330 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
C-D 0032172340 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
CoD 0032173010 1.00 244.25 1,016.15 (0.02) 1,260.38
CoD 0032173020 1.00 244.25 1,016.15 (0.02) 1,260.38
CoD 0032173030 1.00 244.25 1,016.15 (0.02) 1,260.38
CoD 0032173040 1.00 244.25 1,016.15 (0.02) 1,260.38
CoD 0032180170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
CoD 0032180160 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
CoD 0032180410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
CoD 0032180420 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
CoD 0032180560 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
CoD 0032160600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
CoD 0032180610 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
CoD 0032200060 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
CoD 0032200240 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
CoD 0032200320 13.50 3,297.38 13,718.03 (0.01) 17,015.40
CoD 0032200330 5.63 1,375.13 5.720.92 (0.01 ) 7,096.04

Total Zone CoD 125.15 $30,567.94 $121,927.88 ($0.86) $152,494.96

Dredging Maintenance
Zone Assessor's Parcel No. Units Assessment Assessment Rounding Adj 2014115 Levy

E 0032471010 1.00 $244.25 $677.22 ($0.01) $921.46
E 0032471020 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
E 0032471040 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
E 0032471050 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
E 0032472010 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
E 0032472020 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
E 0032472030 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
E 0032472040 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46

Page 77 of 81

89



City of Suisun City
Victorian Harbor Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2014/15 Assessment Roll

Dredging Maintenance
Zone Assessor's Parcel No. Units Assessment Assessment Rounding Adj 2014/15 Levy

E 0032472050 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46

E 0032472060 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
E 0032472070 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
E 0032472080 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
E 0032472090 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
E 0032472100 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
E 0032472110 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
E 0032472120 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
E 0032472130 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
E 0032472140 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
E 0032472150 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
E 0032472160 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
E 0032472180 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
E 0032472190 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
E 0032472200 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
E 0032472210 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
E 0032472220 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
E 0032472230 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
E 0032472240 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
E 0032472250 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
E 0032472260 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
E 0032472270 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
E 0032472280 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
E 0032472290 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
E 0032473010 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
E 0032473030 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
E 0032473040 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
E 0032473050 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
E 0032474010 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
E 0032474020 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
E 0032474030 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
E 0032474040 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
E 0032474050 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
E 0032474060 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
E 0032474070 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
E 0032474100 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
E 0032474110 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
E 0032474120 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
E 0032474130 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
E 0032474140 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
E 0032474150 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
E 0032474160 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
E 0032474170 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
E 0032474180 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46

Page 78 of81

90



ITEM 6
Attachment 4

City of Suisun City
Victorian Harbor Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2014/15 Assessment Roll

Dredging Maintenance
Zone Assessor's Parcel No. Units Assessment Assessment Rounding Adj 2014/15 Levy

E 0032474190 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
E 0032474200 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
E 0032474210 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46

Total Zone E 55.00 $13,433.75 $37,247.10 ($0.55) $50,680.30

Dredging Maintenance
Zone Assessor's Parcel No. Units Assessment Assessment Rounding Adj 2014/15 Levy

F 0032291070 1.00 $244.25 $677.22 ($0.01) $921.46
F 0032291080 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
F 0032291090 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
F 0032291100 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
F 0032291110 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
F 0032291120 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
F 0032291130 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
F 0032291140 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
F 0032291150 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
F 0032291160 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
F 0032291170 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
F 0032291180 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
F 0032291190 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
F 0032291200 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
F 0032291210 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0,01) 921.46
F 0032291220 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
F 0032291230 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
F 0032293010 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
F 0032293020 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
F 0032293030 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
F 0032293040 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
F 0032293050 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
F 0032293070 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
F 0032293080 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
F 0032293090 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
F 0032293100 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
F 0032293110 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
F 0032293120 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
F 0032293130 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
F 0032293140 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
F 0032293150 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
F 0032293160 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
F 0032293170 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
F 0032293180 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
F 0032293190 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
F 0032293200 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
F 0032293210 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
F 0032293220 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46

Page 79 0181

91



City of Suisun City
Victorian Harbor Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2014/15 Assessment Roll

Dredging Maintenance
Zone Assessor's Parcel No. Units Assessment Assessment Rounding Adj 2014/15 Levy

F 0032293230 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46

F 0032293240 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
F 0032293250 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
F 0032293260 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
F 0032294010 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
F 0032294020 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46

F 0032294030 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
F 0032294040 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
F 0032294050 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
F 0032294060 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
F 0032294070 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
F 0032294080 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
F 0032294090 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
F 0032294100 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
F 0032294110 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
F 0032294120 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
F 0032294130 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
F 0032294140 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.4.6
F 0032295010 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
F 0032295020 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
F 0032295030 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
F 0032295040 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
F 0032295050 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
F 0032295060 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
F 0032295070 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
F 0032295080 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
F 0032295090 1.00 244.25 677.22 (p.01) 921.46
F 0032295100 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
F 0032295110 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
F 0032295120 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
F 0032295130 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
F 0032295140 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
F 0032295150 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
F 0032295160 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
F 0032295170 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
F 0032296010 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
F 0032296020 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
F 0032296030 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
F 0032296040 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
F 0032296050 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
F 0032296060 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
F 0032296070 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
F 0032296080 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
F 0032296090 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
F 0032296100 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46
F 0032296110 1.00 244.25 677.22 (0.01) 921.46

Page 80 of81

92



ITEM 6
Attachment 4

City of Suisun City
Victorian Harbor Maintenance Assessment District

Fiscal Year 2014/15 Assessment Roll

Zone
F
F
F
F
F

Assessor's Parcel No.
0032296120
0032296130
0032296140
0032296150
0032296160
Total Zone F

Dredging
Units Assessment

1.00 244.25
1.00 244.25
1.00 244.25
1.00 244.25
1.00 244.25

89.00 $21,738.25

Maintenance
Assessment

677.22
677.22
677.22
677.22
677.22

$60,272.58

Rounding Adj
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)

($0.89)

2014/15 Levy
921.46
921.46
921.46
921.46
921.46

$82,009.94

GRAND TOTAL - ALL ZONES 384.10 $93,816.48 $297,294.00 ($3.30) $391,107.18

Page 81 of 81
93



94

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I



ITEM 7

AGENDA TRANSMITTAL

MEETING DATE: May20,2014

CITY AGENDA ITEM: Initiate and Provide Intent to the Levy and Collection of Assessments
for the Parking Benefit Assessment District:

1. Council Adoption of Resolution No. 2014-_: Initiating Proceedings for the Levy and
Collection of Assessments for the McCoy Creek Parking Benefit Assessment District for
Fiscal Year 2014-15; and

2. Council Adoption of Resolution No. 2014-_ Declaring Its Intention to Order
Assessments for a Previously Approved Benefit Assessment District Pursuant to the
Benefit Assessment Act of 1982, Preliminary Approving an Engineer's Report in
Connection with Such District and Appointing a Time and Place for the Connnent (Public
Hearing) on the Engineer's Report for Fiscal Year 2014-15.

FISCAL IMPACT: The proposed assessments would be collected for the City by the Solano
County Auditor/Controller, via the secured property tax bills of the assessable parcels within the
District boundary, to fund the parking improvements and the ongoing maintenance. For Fiscal
Year 2014-15, maximum assessments would be $86.30 per equivalent dwelling unit. The total
district budget would be $6,472.50. TIus District provides services that benefit the propeiiies
assessed, and these services would otherwise be provided from the General Fund.

The maximum assessment will be subject to an armual inflation factor based on the Annual
Constmction Cost Index as published in the first issue of each April of the Engineering News
Record magazine. Tills year the annual inflation factor was 5.027%, increasing the maxinmm
assessment for FY 2014-15 from $82.17 to $86.30.

STAFF REPORT: As a condition of approval for the McCoy Creek Development Project, the
developer was required to create a Parking Assessment District to offset long-terrn maintenance
costs associated with the on-street parking within public right-of-way. The City Council and
applicant agreed to the formation of a Parking Assessment District to offset the long term
maintenance of on-street parking.

The number of on-street parking spaces provided is 75. The Mixed-Use POliion and Commercial
development is required to pay for the long-teim maintenance of the on-str'eet parking, because
those units are benefiting from the deviation to the City's off-street parking requirements and
utilizing public right-of-way.

The boundaries of the district are described as witilln the area bounded by McCoy Creek Way to
the North, Gray Hawk Lane to the South, Crescent Elementmy School to the East and Grizzly
Islmld Road to the West. The District consists of mixed parcel types and is proposed to include
75 assessable equivalent dwelling units (on-street parking spaces).

PREPARED BY:
REVIEWED/APPROVED BY:

Amanda Dum, Management Analyst I
Daniel Kasperson, Building & Public Works Director

Suzanne Bragdon, City Manager \S:~ _
95 -;--.



Today, the City Council initiates the process, considers for approval the Preliminary Engineer's
Reports for Parking Benefit Assessment District, declares the intent to levy and collect assessments
for all Districts, and establishes June 10,2014, for the required Public Hearing. There would be a
5.027% increase for fiscal year 2014-15. This is a process that occurs every year.

At the Public Hearing, Council will allow property owners the opportunity to address the Council
concerning the districts, and the Council will approve or amend the Preliminary Engineers RepOlts
and order the levy and collection of taxes. Then NBS would prepare the taped Assessor Parcel
Assessment Report to be sent to the County in time for the assessor's deadline on Augnst 1, 2013.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the City Council adopt:

1. Resolution No. 2014-_: Initiating Proceedings for the Levy and Collection ofAssessments
for the McCoy Creek Parking Benefit Assessment District for Fiscal Year 2014-2015.

2. Resolution No. 2014-_: Declaring Its Intention to Order Assessments for a Previously
Approved Benefit Assessment District Pursuant to the Benefit Assessment Act of 1982,
Preliminary Approving an Engineer's Report in Connection with Such District and
Appointing a Time and Place for the Comment (Public Hearing) on the Engineer's Report
for Fiscal Year 2014-15.

ATTACHMENTS:

1. Resolution No. 2014-_: Initiating Proceedings for the Levy and Collection ofAssessments
for the McCoy Creek Parking Benefit Assessment District for Fiscal Year 2014-2015.

2. Council Adoption of Resolution No. 2014-_: Declaring Its Intention to Order
Assessments for a Previously Approved Benefit Assessment District Pursuant to the Benefit
Assessment Act of 1982, Preliminary Approving an Engineer's Report in Connection with
Such District and Appointing a Time and Place for the Comment (Public Hearing) on the
Engineer's Report for Fiscal Year 2014-15.

3. 2014-2015 Engineer's Report.

96



ITEM 7
Attachment 1

RESOLUTION NO. 2014-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SUISUN CITY
INITIATING PROCEEDINGS FOR THE LEVY AND COLLECTION OF

ASSESSMENTS FOR THE MCCOY CREEK PARKlNG BENEFIT ASSESSMENT
DISTRICT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2014-15

WHEREAS, the City Council has by previous Resolutions formed and levied annual
assessments for the McCoy Creek Parking Benefit Assessment District (hereafter referred to as
the "District"), pursuant to the terms and provisions of the Benefit Assessment Act of 1982,
Chapter 6.4, Division2, Title 5 of the California Govermnent Code (commencing with Section
54703) (the "1982 Act"), Article XIIlD of the Constitution of the State of California ("Article
XIIID") and the Proposition 218 Omnibus Implementation Act (Government Code Section
53750 and following) (the "Implementation Act") (the 1982 Act, Article X1IlD and the
Implementation Act are referred to collectively as the "Assessment Law"), in what is known and
designated as the MCCOY CREEK PARKlNG BENEFIT ASSESSMENT DISTRICT (the
"District"); and

WHEREAS, the City Council has retained NBS for the purpose of assisting with the
Annual Levy of the District, and to prepare and file a report with the City Clerk in accordance
with the Act; and,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1 Annual Levy Report: The improvements proposed to be installed and/or maintained,
are hereby referred to by NBS, acting as the Assessment Engineer, who is hereby directed to
make and file the Assessment Engineer's Report as required by the provisions of the Assessment
Law.

Section 2 District Improvements: The maintenance of improvements shall include the furnishing
of services and materials for the ordinary and usual maintenance, operation and servicing of the
improvements.

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of
Suisun City held on Tuesday the 20lh day ofMay 2014 by the following vote:

AYES: Councilmembers:
NOES: Councilmembers:
ABSENT: Councilmembers:
ABSTAIN: Councilmembers:

WITNESS my hand and the seal of said City this 20th day of May 2014.

Linda Hobson, CMC
City Clerk

97



,. IU!'!"
\II"'" ,i 1\

98

I

I

I

I

I

I

I
I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I
I

I

I

I

I

I

I
I

I
I



ITEM 7
Attachment 2

RESOLUTION NO. 2014-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SUISUN CITY
DECLARING ITS INTENTION TO ORDER ASSESSMENTS FOR A PREVIOUSLY
APPROVED BENEFIT ASSESSMENT DISTRICT PURSUANT TO THE BENEFIT
ASSESSMENT ACT OF 1982, PRELIMINARILY APPROVING AN ENGINEER'S

REPORT IN CONNECTION WITH SUCH DISTRICT AND APPOINTING A TIME
AND PLACE FOR COMMENT (pUBLIC HEARING) ON THE ENGINEER'S REPORT

FOR FISCAL YEAR 2014-15

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Suisun City, California, bas previously
formed a special maintenance district pursuant to the terms of the Benefit Assessment Act of
1982, Chapter 6.4 of Part 1 of Division 2 of Title 5 of the California Government Code,
(commencing with Section 54703) (hereafter referred to as the "Act"), said maintenance
assessment district known and designated as Drainage Assessment District as follows:

McCOY CREEK PARKING BENEFIT ASSESSMENT DISTRICT

(hereinafter referred to as the "Maintenance District"); and,

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Suisun City is desirous to conduct
proceedings to provide for the annual levy of assessments for Fiscal Year 2014-15 to provide for
the costs and expenses necessary to pay for the maintenance of the improvements in said
Maintenance District; and

WHEREAS, NBS Government Finance Group, DBA NBS, has prepared a preliminary
Engineer's Report generally containing the following:

A. Plans and specifications describing the general nature, location and extent of the
improvements to be maintained.

B. An estimate of the cost of the maintenance andlor servicing of the improvements
for the Maintenance District for the referenced fiscal year.

C. A diagram for the Maintenance District, showing the area and properties proposed
to be assessed.

D. An assessment of the estimated costs of the maintenance andlor servicing,
assessing the net amount upon all assessable lots andlor parcels within the
Maintenance District in proportion to the benefits received. That upon completion
of the preparation of said "Report," the original shall be filed with the City Clerk,
who shall then submit the sanle to this legislative body for its immediate review
and consideration.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLYED AS FOLLOWS:

RECITALS: That the above recitals are all hue and correct.

99



DECLARATION OF INTENTION: That the public interest and convenience requires,
and it is the intention of this legislative body, to levy and collect assessments to pay the annual
costs and expenses for the installation, replacement, maintenance and/or servicing of the
improvements for the above-referenced Maintenance District. No new improvements or any
substantial changes in existing improvements or zones are proposed as a part of these
proceedings.

PUBLIC HEARING: Notice is hereby given that a Public Hearing on these matters will
be held by the City Council on Tuesday, June 10, 2014 at 7:00 p.m. or as soon thereafter as
feasible in the City Council Chambers located at 701 Civic Center Boulevard, Suisun City. At
the hearing, the City Council shall hear and consider all discussion regarding the proposed
assessment as described in the Report.

FISCAL YEAR: That the assessments as above authorized and levied for these
proceedings will provide revenue and relate to the fiscal year commencing July 1, 2014 and
ending June 30, 2015.

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a tegularmeeting of the City Council of the. City of
Suisun City held on Tuesday the 20th day of May 2014 by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmembers:
.Councihnembers:
Councilmembers:
Councilmembers:

WITNESS my hand and the seal of said City this 20th day ofMay 2014.

Linda Hobson, CMC
City Clerk

100



helping communities
fund tomorrow

City of Suisun City
McCoy Creek Parking Benefit Assessment District
Fiscal Year 2014/15 Engineer's Report

May 2014

Main Office
32605 Temecula Parkway, Suite 100

Temecula, CA 92592
Toll free: 800.676.7516 Fax: 951.296.1998

Regional Office
870 Market Street, Suite 1223

San Francisco, CA 94102
Toll free: 800.434.8349 Fax: 4J5.391.8439

101



City of Suisun City
McCoy Creek Parking Benefit Assessment District

701 Civic Center Blvd.
Suisun City, California 94585

Phone· (707) 421-7300
Fax· (707) 421-7366

CITY COUNCIL

Pedro "Pete" Sanchez, Mayor

Lori Wilson, Mayor Pro-Tern

Jane Day, Council Member

Mike Hudson, Council Member

Michael A. Segala, Council Member

CITY STAFF

Daniel Kasperson, Building & Public Works Director

Dane H. Schilling, PE, City Engineer

Jeff Penrod, Public Works Superintendent

NBS

Danielle Wood, Client Services Director

Pablo Perez, Project Manager

Tiffany Ellis, Consultant

102



ITEM 7
Attachment 3

TABLE OF CONTENTS

1. ENGINEER'S LETTER 1

2. PLANS AND SPECIFICAnONS 3

DESCRIPTION OF THE BOUNDARIES OF THE DISTRICT 3
DESCRIPTION OF IMPROVEMENTS AND SERVICES 3

3. ESTIMATE OF COSTS 4

DEFINITIONS OF BUDGET ITEMS 4
MCCOY CREEK DISTRICT BUDGET 5

4. ASSESSMENTS 6
METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT 6
PROPOSITION 218 REQUIREMENTS 7

5. ASSESSMENT DIAGRAM 8

6. ASSESSMENT ROLL 9

103



1. ENGINEER'S LETTER

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Suisun City (the "City") has previously formed the
following special benefit assessment district pursuant to terms of the "Benefit Assessment Act of
1982", Chapter 6.4, Division 2, Title 5 of the California Government Code (commencing with Section
54703) (hereafter referred to as the "Act"). The district is known and designated as the McCoy Creek
Parking Benefit Assessment District (the "District");

WHEREAS, on May 20, 2014, the City Council under the Act, adopted its Resolution Initiating
Proceedings for the Annual Levy of Assessments and Ordering the Preparation of an Engineer's
Report for the District;

WHEREAS, the Resolution of Initiation directed NBS to prepare and file a report presenting
plans and specifications describing the general nature, location and extent of the improvements to be
maintained, an estimate of the costs of the maintenance, operations, and servicing of the
improvements for the District for the referenced fiscal year, a diagram for the District, showing the
boundaries of the District and properties to be assessed, and an assessment of the estimated costs
of the maintenance, operations, and servicing the improvements, assessing the net amount upon all
assessable lots and/or parcels within the District in proportion to the special benefit received;

NOW THEREFORE, the following assessment is proposed to be authorized in order to pay
for the estimated costs of maintenance, operation, and servicing of improvements to be paid by the
assessable real property within the boundaries of the District in proportion to the special benefit
received.

SUMMARY OF ASSESSMENT

Based on current EDUs, actual assessment amount after rounding adjustment IS $6,472.40.

Estimated for
Description Fiscal Year 2014115

Estimated Fiscal Year 2014/15 Levy' $6,472.50

Total District Equivalent Dweliing Units 75.00

Fiscal Year 2014/15 Assessment Per EDU $86.30.
1. I identified all parcels which will have a special benefit conferred upon them from the

improvements described in the District's Plans and Specifications section of this Engineer's
Report (the "Specially Benefited Parcels"). For particulars as to the identification of said
parcels, reference is made to the Assessment Diagram, a copy which is on file in the office
of the City Clerk.

2. I have assessed the costs and expenses of the improvemen1s upon the Specially Benefited
Parcels. In making such assessment:

a. The proportionate special benefit derived by each Specially Benefited Parcel from
the improvements was determined in relationship to the entirety of the maintenance
costs of the improvements; and

b. No assessment has been imposed on any Specially Benefited Parcel which
exceeds the reasonable cost of the proportional special benefit conferred on such
parcel from the improvements; and

c. Any general benefits from the improvements have been separated from the special
benefits and only special benefits have been assessed.

McCoy Creek Parking Benefit Assessment District Engineer's Report - City of Suisun City 1
Prepared by NBS- Fiscal Year 2014/15

104



ITEM 7
Attachment 3

I, the undersigned, respectfully submit the enclosed Engineer's Report and, to the best of my
knowledge, information, and belief the Engineer's Report, Assessments, and the Assessment
Diagram herein have been prepared and computed in accordance with the order of the City Council
of the City of Suisun City, the Act and Article XIIID.

Dane H. Schilling, PE
City Engineer

McCoy Creek Parking Benefit Assessment District Engineer's Report - City of Suisun City 2
Prepared by NBS - Fiscal Year 2014/15

105



2. PLANS AND SPECIFICATlONS

DESCRIPTION OF THE BOUNDARIES OF THE DISTRICT

The boundaries of the District are described as the area bounded by McCoy Creek Way to the north,
Gray Hawk Lane to the south, Crescent Elementary School to the east, and Grizzly Island Road to
the west. The District consists of mixed-use parcel types and is proposed to include 75 on-street
parking spaces at build-out for Lots 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10 and 13.

DESCRIPTION OF IMPROVEMENTS AND SERVICES

In accordance with the Act, the improvements are the construction, operation, maintenance, and
servicing of parking facilities including, but not limited to, maintenance, replacement, repair, materials,
personnel, contracting services, and other items necessary for the satisfactory operation of these
services. .

Reference is made to the plans and specifications for the improvements, which are on file wtth the
City. The table below lists specific improvements within the District:

Parking Areas and Facilities:

75 on-street parking spaces benefiting Lots 1 through 10 and Lot 13,
located on the south side of McCoy Creek Way, west of Crescent
Elementary School, east of Grizzly Island Road, and north of Gray

Hawk Lane.

McCoy Creek Parking Benefit Assessment District Engineer's Report - City of Suisun City 3
Prepared by NBS - Fiscal Year 2014115

106



ITEM 7
Attachment 3

3. ESTlMATE OF COSTS
The cost of servicing, maintaining, repairing, and replacing the actual improvements as described in
the Plans and Specifications are summarized as follows:

DEFINITIONS OF BUDGET ITEMS

The following definitions describe the services and costs funded by the District Budget

Pavement (Direct) Costs:

Asphalt Replacement includes costs for labor, material, and equipment required to properly replace
the asphalt within the District at an interval of 30 years.

Slurrv Seal includes costs for labor, material, and equipment required to refinish (slurry seal) the
asphalt within the District at an interval of 5 years.

Striping includes costs for labor, material, and equipment required to properly re-stripe the parking
stalls within the District at an interval of 5 years.

Signage includes costs for labor, material, and equipment required to replace the parking signs within
the District at an interval of 10 years.

Administration (Indirect) Costs:

PersonneliOverhead includes all particular departments and staff of the City for providing the
coordination of District services, maintenance supervision, operations and maintenance of the
improvements, response to public concerns and education, and procedures associated with the levy
and collection of assessments.

Consultants include the professionals that the City contracts with to provide services specific to
administration of the levy.

Professional Fees includes the cost of contracting with professionals to provide any additional
administrative, legal or engineering services specific to the District, including preparation and mailing
of notices of the Public Hearing and publishing the Notice of the Public Hearing.

Maintenance Repairs and Contingency includes costs for labor, material, and equipment required to
replace the parking signs within the District at an interval of 10 years.

Rounding Factor allows the final assessment amount per EDU to be rounded to an even penny for
purposes of County tax roll submittal.

McCoy Creek Parking Benefit Assessment District Engineer's Report - City of Suisun City 4
Prepared by NBS - Fiscal Year2014/15

107



MCCOY CREEK DISTRICT BUDGET

CASH POSITION SUMM.ARIES

Fnr.n'i T&1J.e-~ FUIid Typi.': lo-mild 0;;.

J,k{~<)!' Cr,;~J.: :l'~rliu!l _h..~",r:ii"n1 D~;kjd FJreiJ _-~':;~"'i;'in:.,mi F;j"ili.I"'~~~ ~~~~~~~~~~"-O'(""c· ~~__~_~~~~
Fuml D0-rnptioo:

n".i~ fur.J':>:':"l.:.,"lh ~_lr ~n: ja'!. '1,:<';!.'.!i1<'U" ;:,1:k..:tI.'J; :nJ""pl'mkd ifm Jb.: ;:TIll-"~ll..'i;jtJn

~kt.".;IY'C;..:..:k .\ti'>i. !:lll:HIMll. ,0:1111,' UCiA'fil A"K,.,..nt;:r,i./J,t"i l:~· 19,,':1.

n' Un!
i\duu.!

FY JlllJ
.\dllill

PlIJ1U
'\ml!mlrd

Ii" lJfJ5
Ih,~

FY I-lH5

Rrui!

nF.sOl'Rt15

Li-:;:,~n',":1 ....- l'.:'m,ih

Fir-=-",> cO;; F.m·dm,J'~"

!..\..e Pi M'II!~"J- ,"t. iPtDf~r!.:.

L'lI,xgl';~'l,;l3lmi'rtl.;!l

C1t.:lff~:':1 ifiJr Sr'ni~,,,

Inl t!j!';":"'in:lwnul/fnn~f~n11::,
\ 'i,~.-...J;:'m~~<lJ~ R'::'''~1ill1.'1

-!"REF! f' .$ Jtdr..} S 16.3:G\:' ,
2d,~,m· s. 2&$fJi:!

~, ~1"f,13{; S D,UI! " {,.Ot)} , .f:.;D(1!D , ':J,O!A1 S t._,;mn
$, ~ ;;,. , . ,

", S , S :t. ", ;,')6 S ..['I • 1fX-1 , Jill} ~. lJ)} 5 101,

• , ii S I" ~

$ • ~
, ,

, , , , ,
L..-___

~"
, i._____

~--~-- ,-"-----
S foJ:-OU-----

US£. 01' 'ID:3(JURCE;5:

P..:rmnncl S~i'--k-E~'

5·,;[';1,;-.;;,; & 5wFPlk""

11'l!Cldll'jHnm::'ITbl Lfltll'f"';;:

!'!c-v.J-~hYllfTjnF Ch:.rg.",~

:;, :ii, " so,
LS1~ S ,riG , ..::iAiJ :;, ';;65 ;~ -4$D 6Hl S

~ ~5".H)] 1. _

S" 13m;

' 27.:'iil
s" Lon
":-,__ ~1.:.tOj)

lf55 , J£L:::!)} S. j.1rnJ s: 32;51);1- '~' ,lUjnl.l

3m , 5l"Q , :'i;;''!~ , 5W , :;lJO, , 1- ,
,,~."---,

; _. ~-"-'- ~-"-,---~~--:; s: ._----.._.

,on ~ Jf'J , ;"iID 5 J-O} , 5'[111

~.-----""---,
~-_.._--

~; 51)4 ;:;;

,,!> 'B

§:~ .-,,-~----~ ~

T.....CI[,e£c::: T" Oi1'.,£.t Frro.:h ir ""'tent>!..:-"
Dd"i ~~[:"~'J';:';

~l.:.tiN C'lpL:-.!

~REF! S 4.7--'4,.
--~-"._- --~----

$. 15D(!
-~-"-~---,-

¥};EF!
="'~---====

,

McCoy Creek Parking Benefit Assessment District Engineer's Report - City of Suisun City
Prepared by NBS - Fiscal Year.2014f15

5

108



ITEM 7
Attachment 3

4. ASSESSMENTS
The amount of the assessment for Fiscal Year 2014/15 apportioned to each parcel as shown on the
latest equalized roll at the Solano County Assessor's office are listed in Section 6 of this Engineer's
Report. The description of each lot or parcel is part of the records of the County Assessor and such
records are, by reference, made part of this Engineer's Report.

METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT

Pursuant to the Act and Article XIIID of the Const~ution of the State of California, ali parcels that have
special benefit conferred upon them as a result of the maintenance and operation of improvements
shali be identified and the proportionate special benefit derived by each identified parcel shall be
determined in relationship to the entire cost of the maintenance and operation of the improvements.
Only parcels that receive direct special benefit are assessed, and each parcel is assessed in
proportion to the estimated benefit received. An Equivalent Dwelling Unit (EDU) of benefit per
parcel/unit type is equal to the on-street parking spaces benefiting the parcel.

The District consists of three development types: Single-Family Attached parcels - (Retail Space)
("SFA"); Residential/Commercial parcels - (Carriage Unit over Retail) - (Live-Work or "L-W"); and
Commercial parcels ("COM"), subject to this assessment. For any fiscal year, the Estimated Costs
are apportioned as follows: each SFA parcel is deemed to receive 3.30 EDUs of benefit per
parcel/unit type; each L-W parcel is deemed to receive 4.30 EDUs of benefit per each parcel/unit
type; and each COM parcel is deemed to receive 1 EDU per 250 square feet of building area. The
total EDU count for the District is 75.00 EDUs. Please refer to Section 7 of the Original Engineer's
Report for a full description and breakdown of the actual EDU calculations for the District.

The annual assessment for each parcel is calculated first by dividing the total District Estimated Costs
by the total EDU count, thus yielding an assessment rate per EDU; second, multiplying the quotient
from the first step by a given parcel's individual EDU value. (Note: the actual annual assessment per
EDU cannot exceed the Maximum Assessment described in this section without appropriate
proceedings being conducted by the City.)

The District costs are spread to each of the 75 EDUs within the District as foliows:

Based on current EDUs, actual assessment amount after roundIng adjustment IS $6,472.40.

Estimated Fiscal Year 2014115 Levy' $6,472.50
Total District Equivalent Dwelling Units 75.00
Fiscal Year 2014115 Assessment Per EDU $86.30.

McCoy Creek Parking Benefit Assessment District Engineer's Report - City of Suisun City 6
Prepared by NBS - Fiscal Year 2014/15

109



PROPOSITION 218 REQUIREMENTS

This rate is to automatically increase in future years based on the Annual Construction Cost Index for
San Francisco as published in the first issue of each April of the Engineering News Record magazine
("April Construction Cost Index"). The confirmed assessment per EDU for Fiscal Year 2006/07 sets
the initial maximum assessment. If the actual assessment in any succeeding year increases by a
percentage no greater than the April Construction Cost Index, the assessment shall not be
considered an increase. The table below shows the April Construction Cost Index history and the
authorized assessment related to the increase.

The 2010/11 percentage Increase In the annual Apnl Construction Cost Index IS -0.26 Yo. and as such
the maximum assessment rate for 2010/11 remains the same as the prior year.

Percentage Maximum Actual
Fiscal Year Increase Assessment Assessment

2006/07 N/A $66.74 $66.74

2007/08 7.76% 71.93 71.92

2008/09 0.58% 72.36 72.36

2009/10 6.56% 77.07 77.07

2010/11' (0.26%) 77.07 77.07

2011/12 4.42% 80.48 80.48

2012/13 2.07% 82.15 82.15

2013/14 0.02% 82.17 82.17

2014/15 5.03% 86.30 86.30. 0

McCoy Creek Parking Benefit Assessment District Engineer's Report - City of Suisun City 7
Prepared by NBS - Fiscal Year 2014/15

110



ITEM 7
Attachment 3

5. ASSESSMENT DIAGRAM

An Assessment Diagram for the District has been submitted to the City in the format required under
the provisions of the Act. The lines and dimensions shown on maps of the County Assessor for the
current year are incorporated by reference herein and made part of this Engineer's Report.

McCoy Creek Parking Benefit Assessment District Engineer's Report - City of Suisun City 8
Prepared by NBS - Fiscal Year 2014/15

111



6. ASSESSMENT ROLL
The following is a detailed listing within the District that will be assessed for Fiscal Year 2014/15.

Fiscal Year Fiscal Year
2014/15 Rounding 2014/15

APN Parcel Type EDUs Assessment Adjustment Actual LeVY

0173-811-010 SFA 3.30 $284.79 ($0.01) $284.78
0173-811-020 L-W 4.30 371.09 (0.01) 371.08

0173-811-030 COM 37.00 3,193.10 0.00 3,193.10
0173-811-060 L-W 4.30 371.09 (0.01) 371.08
0173-811-070 L-W 4.30 371.09 (0.01) 371.08
0173-811-080 SFA 3.30 284.79 (0.01) 284.78
0173-811-090 SFA 3.30 284.79 (0.01) 284.78
0173-811-100 SFA 3.30 284.79 (0.01) 284.78
0173-811-110 L-W 4.30 371.09 (0.01) 371.08
0173-811-120 L-W 4.30 371.09 (0.01) 371.08
0173-812-180 SFA 3.30 284.79 (0.01) 284.78

Totals: 75.00 $6,472.50 ($0.10) $6,472.40

McCoy Creek Parking Benefit Assessment District Engineer's Report - City of Suisun City 9
Prepared by NBS - Fiscal Year 2014/15

112



ITEM 8

AGENDA TRANSMITTAL

MEETING DATE: May 20, 2014

CITY AGENDA ITEM: Council Adoption of Resolution No. 2014_: Authorizing the City
Manager tQExecutea Funding Agrremmtwitlt the Solano l):ansPQli'<itiolU\lltltoriJy_fQL One Bay
Area Grant (OBAG) Funding for the Driftwood Drive (SR2S) Improvement Project.

FISCAL IMPACT: There would be no General Fund impact. The City is eligible to receive
$349,065 as patt of Solano County's allocation from the One Bay Area Grant (OBAG) Safe Route
to School (SR2S) program distributed by the Metropolitatl Tratlsportation Commission (MTC) to
the Solano TratlspOltation Agency (STA) for distribution and matlagement for the Driftwood Drive
Improvement Project. The funds require a local match of 11.47% or $45,225. Staff continues to
explore outside options for the coverage of the local match. This action would not award any
construction contract at this time. That action would come to the Council for approval at a later
date.

BACKGROUND: On May 7, 2013, the Suisun City Council passed a resolution approving the
City's chapter ofSTA's 2013 Safe Route to School (SR2S) Plan. This was an update to the 2008
STA SR2S Plat1. To develop the Suisun City 2013 SR2S Plat1 Update the Suisun City SR2S
Community Task Force selected Crescent Elementary and Crystal Middle School as the two
schools of focus. Walking audits were completed at1d school improvement plans and
recommendations were drafted. On May 7, 2013, the City Council approved those
recommendations. One of the tier 1 recommendations was the Driftwood Drive Improvement
Project (Project), which would extend the westem telminus of the Grizzly Island Trail to the
entrance of Crystal Middle School, COlTect pmking problems, improve traffic, bicycle and
pedestrian safety issues, and make other improvements.

The Metropolitan TratlSpOltation COl111nission (MTC) has historically provided funds to the
(STA) for federal tratlspOltation projects within the County. On May 17, 2012, MTC released
guidelines for the OBAG program. OBAG is a progratn developed by MTC and the Association
of Bay At'ea Govermnents (ABAG) for the allocation of the region's federal Surface
Trat1SpOltation Progratn (STP) and Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality (CMAQ) funds.
OBAG combines funds for local streets and roads maintenance, Transportation for Livable
Communities (TLC), regional bicycle network Congestion Mat1agement Agency (CMA)
Platming activities, and other STPICMAQ eligible transpOltation activities into one grant
proposal. For STA, OBAG funding for Solano County is estimated to be $18.8 million over four
years which includes SR2S funds.

In order for Suisun City receive OBAG funds, the City must sign a funding agreement with STA
(Attachment 2). The agreement states that the City will provide the required 11.47% local match,
will comply with all requirements set fOlth from MTC, Caltrans and FHWA, at1d will deliver and
complete the Project on schedule. To comply with "the assurat1ce to complete the Project", there
are provisions in the agreement whereby the agreement can be telminated due to Project funding
shOltfalls or other urrforeseen events. The agreement has been reviewed and approved as to fom1

PREPARED BY:
REVIEWED BY:
APPROVED BY:

A:matlda Dum, Mat1agement Analyst I /?
Daniel Kasperson, Building & Public Works Directo~?-
11 3 SuzatUle Bragdon, City Matlliger ;rL-



by the City Attorney. Approval of this resolution would not commit the City to any contracts or
establish a detailed scope of work. Staff would come back to Council before award of a
construction contract. At this time staff is looking for approval of acceptance of the funds and
initial scope ofwork.

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the City Council adopt resolution No. 2014
_: Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Funding Agreement with the Solano
Transportation Authority for One Bay Area Grant (OBAG) Funding for the Driftwood Drive
(SR2S) Improvement Project

ATTACHMENTS:

1) Resolution No. 2014-_ Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Funding
Agreement with the Solano Transportation Authority for One Bay Area Grant (OBAG)
Funding for the Driftwood Drive (SR2S) Improvement Project

2) One Bay Area Grant (OBAG) Funding Agreement between the Solano Transportation
Authority and the City of Suisun City for the Driftwood Drive (SR2S) Improvement
Project.

. 114



1

2

3

4

5

6

ITEM 8
Attachment 1

RESOLUTION NO. 2014-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SUISUN CITY
AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A FUNDING AGREEMENT
WITH SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY FOR ONE BAY AREA GRANT

(OBAG) FUNDING FOR THE DRIFTWOOD DRIVE (SR2S) IMPROVEMENT
PROJECT

7 WHEREAS, STA was created in 1990 through a Joint Powers Agreement between

8 the cities of Benicia, Dixon, Fairfield, Rio Vista, Suisun City, Vacaville, Vallejo, and the

9 County of Solano to serve as the Congestion Management Agency (CMA) for Solano; and

10

11 WHEREAS, STA, as the CMA for the Solano area, partners with various

12 transportation and planning agencies, such as the Metropolitan Transportation Commission

13 (MTC) and Caltrans District 4 and is responsible for cOlUltywide transportation planning,

14 "progranuning transportation funds, managing and providing transportation programs and

15 services, delivering transportation projects, and setting transportation priorities; and

16

17 WHEREAS, MTC has established the One Bay Area Grant (OBAG) fundingprogram

18 to integrate the Bay Area region's federal transportation program with California's climate

19 law (Senate Bill 375, Steinberg, 2008) and the Sustainability Communities Strategy; and

20

21 WHEREAS, MTC has authorized CMAs to program OBAG funds to projects that

22 meet the eligibility requirements of anyone of the following six transportation categories: 1)

23 Local Streets and Roads Preservation, 2) Bicycle and Pedestrian Improvements, 3)

24 Transportation for Livable Commuuities, 4) Safe Routes to Schools, 5) Priority Conservation

25 Areas, and 6) CMA Planning Activities; and

26

27 WHEREAS, MTC has established ProjeCt Selection Policies to govern the use of

28 OBAG funds; and

115



1

2 WHEREAS, STA has issued a Call for Projects in accordance with MTC policies and

3 has determined that the City of Suisun City's Driftwood Drive Improvement Project meets the

4 requirements for OBAG Funds; and

5

6 WHEREAS, the MTC policies require that the City execute the funding agreement

7 "One Bay Area Grant (OBAG) Funding Agreement Between The Solano Transportation

8 Authority and The City of Suisun City For the Driftwood Drive (SR2S) Improvement

9 Project" (Attachment 2); and

10

11 WHEREAS, this agreement (Attachment 2) has been reviewed and approved by the

12 City Attorney as to form.

13

14 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of

15 Suisun City authorizes the City Manager to take all actions necessary to execute the One Bay

16 Area Grant (OBAG) Funding Agreement Between The Solano Transportation Authority and

17 The City of Suisun City For the Driftwood Drive (SR2S) Improvement Project.

18

19 PASSED AND ADOPTED at a Regular Meeting of the City Council of the City of

20 Suisun City held on Tuesday the 20th day ofMay 2014 by the following vote:

WITNESS my hand and the seal of said City this 20th day of May 2014.

Donna Pock, CMC
Deputy City Clerk

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmembers:
Councihnembers:
Councilmembers:
Councilmembers:

Resolution No. 2014-

116



ITEM 8

Attachment 2

ONE BAY AREA GRANT ("OBAG") FUNDING AGREEMENT
BETWEEN

THE SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
AND

THE CITY OF SUISUN CITY
FOR THE DRIFTWOOD DRIVE (SRlS) IMPROVMENT PROJECT

TIDS ONE BAY AREA GRANT (DBAG) FUNDING AGREEMENT ("Agreement") is
entered into as of May 20, 2014 between the SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
("STA"), a joint powers authority organized under Government Code section 6500 et seq.
consisting of the County of Solano and the cities of Benicia, Dixon, Fairfield, Rio Vista, Suisun,
Vacaville and Vallejo, and the City of Suisun City ("City"), a municipal corporation. Unless
identified, the public agencies may be commonly referred to individually as "Paliy" or
collectively as "Paliies".

RECITALS

WHEREAS, STA was created in 1990 through a Joint Powers Agreement between the cities of
Benicia, Dixon, Fairfield, Rio Vista, Suisun City, Vacaville, Vallejo and the County of Solano to
serve as the Congestion Management Agency (CMA) for Solano County; and

WHEREAS, STA, as the CMA for the Solano County area, partners with various transportation
and plalnring agencies, such as the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) and
Caltrans District 4 and is responsible for countywide transportation planning, programming
transportation funds, managing and providingtranspOliation progralllS and services, delivering
transportation projects, and setting transportation priorities; and

WHEREAS, MTC has established the One Bay Area Grant (OBAG) ftmding progralll to
integrate the Bay Area region's federal transportation progralll with California's climate law
(Senate Bill 375, Steinberg, 2008) and the Sustainability Communities Strategy; and

WHEREAS, MTC has authorized CMAs to progralll OBAG funds to projects that meet the
eligibility requirements of anyone of the following six transportation categories: 1) Local Streets
and Roads Preservation, 2) Bicycle and Pedestrian Improvements, 3) Transportation for Livable
Communities, 4) Safe Routes to Schools, 5) Priority Conservation Areas, and 6) CMA Planning
Activities; and

WHEREAS, in order to qualify for OBAG funds, a jurisdiction must have adopted a Complete
Streets Policy Resolution or have adopted a general plan that complies with the California
Complete Streets Act of 2008 as weU have a general plan housing element adopted and certified
by the State Depaliment of Housing and Community Development for 2007-14 RHNA plior to
January 31, 2013; and

WHEREAS, MTC has established the Project Selection Policies ("Policies") to govem the use of
OBAG funds; and

OBAG Funding Agreement for City of Suisun City Driftwood Drive Improvement
Project Page 1 of8

117



Attachment 2

WHEREAS, STA has issued a Call for Projects in accordance with the Policies and has
detennined that the City of Suisun City meets the requirements for OBAG Funds.

AGREEMENT

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises set forth in this Agreement, the
Parties agree:

Part I
Description of Project

The construction project scope includes the following along Driftwood Drive from Marina
Boulevard to Whispering Bay Lane (the "Project"): Constructing a 1O-foot wide (minimum)
paved Class I pedestrian/bicycle trail; replacing curb/gutter; replacing/relocating chain link
fence, trees and street lights; modifying irrigation and landscaping; installing signs and striping;
and upgrading curb ramps to ADA-compliant curb ramps. If grant funding can be secured for
adding angled parking spaces, then project scope will also include replacing/relocating
curb/gutter, and installing valley gutter, storm drainage and drain inlets. In any case, the project
will allow the existing bike lanes to be removed and legal parking spaces (either parallel or .
angled) to be provided on the south side of Driftwood Drive fronting Crystal Middle School.

ParlIl
Respective Roles and Responsibilities

A. City's Role and Responsibilities.

City agrees to deliver the Project as proposed in its submission to STA's Call for Projects, dated
August 22, 2012. City also agrees to meet the requirements ofMTC Resolution No. 3606 which
govems project delivery deadlines for all federal funding shown in the Transportation
Improvement Program (TIP) for the Bay Area's federally funded transportation projects.

B. STA's Role and Responsibilities.

STA agrees to provide:
1. Process and approve OBAG funding requests, as appropriate.
2. Assistance with programming and submittal of project Transportation Improvement

Program (TIP) listings to MTC.
3. Review project design and monitor implement of project to ensme it is consistent with

OBAG guidelines.

C. Anticipated Schedule.

Time is of the essence with regard to this Project. Due to project funding requirements, the
Parties agree to the following schedule:

OBAG Funding Agreement for City of Suisun City Driftwood Drive Improvement
Project Page 2 of8

118



ITEM 8

Attachment 2

Duration
Date in

Action 1Milestones Completed Months Notesilleadtines
STA Board Approval 3113/2013

OBAG Planning Reqnirements Met 3113/2013

TIP Programming 3112/2014

Request PE authorization? NIA 0

Receive PE anthorization? NIA 0

Field Review 111312014 2

Federal Environmental Type 1113/2014 CE

Technical Reports to Caltrans 1113/2014 2

Environmental CirculationlPelmits 1113/2014 2

Environmental Adopted 11712015 I

Request PS&E authorization? 111312014 2

Receive PS&E authorization? 11712015

Final Design 6/5/2015 5

Request ROW Authorization NIA 0

Receive ROW Authorization NIA 0

Need ROW Acquisition? YES Easement from FSUSD

Need Utilities Relocation? NO

ROWCert 1113/2014 1

Request CON Authorization? 411/2015 2

Receive CON Authorization? 611/2015 2

Advertise Date 516/2015 1
Contract Award Date 6/2/2015 1
Project Completion 11115/2015 4

Project Closeout 1115/2016 2

As outlined in STA's project delivery policies, failure to adhere to this project delivery schedule
may result in re-scoping the project, funding swaps or reprogramming offunding to other

. eligible projects

D. Mutual Responsibilities.

1. Parties agree to abide by MTC Resolution No. 4035, incorporated into this Agreement as
Exhibit A by this reference, and it's implementing instructions, as provided by MTC
during the term of this Project.

2. The Parties agree to communicate information in a timely fonnat and provide direction as
needed so as to not impact the Project Schedule. To the extent that any Party is not
perfonning its duties under this Agreement in such a m31mer as to impact either the
schedule andlor Project funding, the Pmties agree to meet and confer to resolve any
dispute.

OBAG Funding Agreement for City of Suisun City Driftwood Drive Improvement
Project Page 3 of 8

119



Attachment 2

Part III
Funding

STA has programmed OBAG Funds in the amount of$349,065 in FY 2015-16 for this Project.

Part IV
General Terms and Conditions

A. Term ofAgreement

This Agreement shall remain in effect through the filing of the Notice of Completion on the
Project or the completion of the reimbursement by City, whichever is later, unless it is
terminated or amended earlier as stipulated in this Agreement. This Agreement may also be
terminated due to Project funding shortfalls or other unforeseen event(s), as mutually agreed to
by the Parties. In the event of loss of. funding, the Parties agree to work collaboratively to
redirect the Project funds or other OBAG projects eligible for such funding.

B. Indemnification

1. STA to indemnifY City
STA agrees to indemnify, defend, protect, hold harmless, and release City, its elected bodies,
agents, officers and employees (collectively refelTed to in this paragraph as 'City"), from and against
any and all claims, losses, proceedings, damages, causes of action, liability, costs, or expense
(including attorneys' fees and witness costs) arising from or in connection with, or caused by
any negligent act or omission or willful misconduct of STA in the performance of this
Agreement. This indelTl1lification obligation shall not be limited in any way by any limitation
on the amount or type of damages or compensation payable to or for the indemnifying party
under workers' compensation acts, disability benefit acts, or other employee benefit acts.

At its sole discretion, City may participate at its own expense in the defense of any claim,
action or proceeding, but such participation shall not relieve STA of any obligation imposed'
by this Section. City shall notify STA within thirty (30) days of any claim, action or
proceeding and cooperate fully in the defense. Notwithstanding the foregoing, City's failure
to notify STA within said thirty (30) day time limit shall not relieve STA of any obligation
imposed by this Section unless STAhas been actually prejudiced by such delay.

2. City to indemnifY STA
City agrees to indemnify, defend, protect, hold harmless, and release the STA, its elected
bodies, agents, officers and employees (collectively refelTed to in this paragraph as 'STA') from and
against any and all claims, losses, proceedings, damages, causes of action, liability, costs, or
expense (including attorneys' fees and witness costs) arising from or in connection with, or
caused by any negligent act or omission or willful misconduct of City in connection with this
Agreement. This indemnification obligation shall not be limited in any way by any limitation
on the amount or type of damages or compensation payable to or for the indemnifying party
under workers' compensation acts, disability benefit acts, or other employee benefit acts.

OBAG Funding Agreement for City of Suisun City Driftwood Drive Improvement
Project Page 4 of 8

120



ITEM 8

Attachment 2

At its sole discretion, STA may participate at its own expense in the defense of any such
claim, action or proceeding, but such participation shall not relieve City of any obligation
imposed by this Section. STA shall notify City within thirty (30) days of any claim, action or
proceeding and cooperate fully in the defense. Notwithstanding the foregoing, STA's failure
to notify City within said thirty (30) day time limit shall not relieve City of any obligation
imposed by this Section unless City has been actually prejudiced by such delay.

3. Each Party to defend itselffor concurrent claims
STA agrees to defend itself, and City agrees to defend itself, from any claim, action or
proceeding arising out of the negligent act or omission or willful misconduct of STA and
City in the performance of this Agreement. In such cases, STA and City agree to retain their
own legal counsel, bear their own defense costs, and waive their right to seek reimbursement
of such costs,.

4. Joint Defense
Notwithstanding subparagraph 3 above, in cases where STA and City agree in writing to a
joint defense, STA and City may appoint joint defense counsel to defend the claim, action or
proceeding arising out of the negligent act or omission or willful misconduct of City and
STA in the performance of this Agreement. Joint defense counsel shall be selected by mutual
agreement ofSTA and City. STA and City agree to share the costs of such joint defense and
any agreed settlement in equal amounts, except as provided in subparagraph 5 below. STA
and City further agree that neither Party may bind the other to a settlement agreement
without the written consent of both STA and City.

C. Insurance
1. Each Party agrees to maintain its status as a legally self-insured public entity for general,
auto and professional liability insurance coverage with limits of no less than $1,000,000 per
occurrence and no less than twenty-five million dollars ($25,000,000) aggregate. Each
Party's insurance will be considered primary for all claims arising out of acts of that Party.
Each Party agrees to endorse the other Party, its officials, employees and agents, using
standard ISO endorsement No. CG2010 or its equivalent for general liability coverage. Each
Party also agrees to require all consultant, contractors and subcontractors engaged to work on
this Project to name the other Party as an additional insured as well.

2. Each Pmiy will maintain Workers' Compensation as required by law for all its
employees with limits not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence. Neither Party's insurance
shall be called upon to satisfy any claim for workers' compensation filed by an employee of
the other Party. Each Pmiy will provide the other with a Waiver of Subrogation endorsement
for Workers Compensation. Each Party also agrees to require all consultants, contractors and
subcontractors engaged to work on this Project to carry the same Workers Compensation
insurance limits and endorsements.

3. Each Party will require all consultants, contractors, and subcontractors engaged to work
on this Project to carry insurance in levels commensurate with the exposure of the respective
work provided by the consultant, contractor or subcontractor.

D. No Waiver

OBAG Funding Agreement for City of Suisun City Driftwood Drive Improvement
Project Page 5 of8

121



Attachment 2

The waiver by any Party of any breach or violation of any requirement of this Agreement shall
not be deemed a waiver of any such breach in the future, or of the breach of any other
requirement of this Agreement.

E. Assignability
No Party to this Agreement shall assign or transfer any interest nor performing any duties or
obligations, without the prior written consent of the other Parties, and any attempt by a Party to
so assign or transfer tins Agreement or any rights, duties or obligations arising shall be void and
ofno effect.

F. Governing Law and Venue
The construction and interpretation of tl:tis Agreement and the rights and duties of the Parties
shall be governed by the laws of California with venue residing in Solano County.

G. Force Majeure
No Party shall be liable or deemed in default for any delay or failure in performance under this
Agreement or for any interruption of services, directly or indirectly, from acts of god, civil or
military authority, acts of public enemy, war, strikes, labor disputes, shortages of suitable palis,
materials, labor or transportation, or any similar cause beyond the reasonable control of the
Party.

H Notices
All notices required or authorized by tl:tis Agreement shall be in writing and shall be delivered in
person or by deposit in the United States mail, by certified mail, postage prepaid, return receipt
requested. Any mailed notice, demand, request, consent, approval or communication that a Paliy
desires to give to the other Parties shall be addressed to the other Parties at the addresses set folih
below. A Party may change its address by notifying the other Parties of the change of address.
Any notice sent by mail in the manner prescribed by this paragraph shall be deemed to have been
received on the date noted on the return receipt or five days following the date of deposit,
whichever is earlier. .

SOLANO TRANSPORTATION
AUTHORITY
Janet Adams, Director of Projects
Solano Transpoliation Authority
One Harbor Center, Suite 130
Suisun City, CA 94585

CITY OF SUISUN CITY
Daniel A. Kasperson, Building & Public
Works Director
City of Suisun City
701 Civic Center Blvd.
Suisun City, CA 94585

L Subcontracts
Within the funds allocated by the Parties under this Agreement, any Paliy may be authorized to
contract for any and all of the tasks necessary to undeliake the projects or studies contemplated
by this Agreement. Agencies must follow federal procedures in selecting contractors and
consultants.

OBAG Funding Agreement for City of Suisun City Driftwood Drive Improvement
Project Page 6 of 8

122



ITEM 8

Attachment 2

J Prior Agreements and Amendments
This Agreement represents the entire agreement of the Parties regarding the matter described,
and no representation, warranties, inducements or oral agreements have been made by the Parties
except as expressly set forth in this Agreement. This Agreement may only be modified by a
written amendment duly executed by the Parties.

K Severability
If any provision or portion of this Agreement is found by any court of competent jurisdiction to
be unenforceable or invalid such provision shall be severable and shall not impair the
enforceability of any other provision of this Agreement.

L. Compliance with all Laws
The Parties shall observe and comply with all federal, state and local laws, ordinances, and codes
including those of the Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) and Federal Transit Authority
(PTA).

M Non-Discrimination Clause
1. During performing this Agreement, the Parties and their subcontractors shall deny no benefits
or privileges to any person on the basis of race, religion, color, ethnic group identification,
national origin, ancestry, physical handicap, mental disability, medical condition, marital status,
age, sex or sexual orientation, nor shall they discriminate unlawfully against any employee or
applicant for employment because of race, religion, color, ethnic group identification, national
origin, ancestry, physical handicap, mental disability, medical condition, marital status, age, sex
or sexual orientation. Each Party shall ensure that the evaluation and treatment of employees and
applicants for employment are free of such discrimination.

2. The Parties shall comply with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, the Fair Employment
and Housing Act (Government Code section 12900, et seq.), the regulations promulgated under it
(Title 2, California Code of Regulations, section 7285.0, et seq.), Article 9.5, Chapter 1, Part 1,
Division 3, Title 2 of the Government Code (sections 11135-11139.5) and any state or local
regulations adopted to implement the foregoing, as such statutes and regulations may be
amended from time to time.

N Access to Records and Retention
All Parties, acting through their duly authorized representative, and any federal or state grantor
agency providing all or part of the frmding associated with this Agreement, the State Controller,
the Comptroller General of the United States, and the duly authorized representatives of the
Parties, shall have access to any books, documents, papers and records of any Palty directly
pertinent to the matter of this Agreement to make audit, examination, excerpts and transcriptions.
Except where longer retention is required by any federal or state law, the Parties shall maintain
all required records for three years after final payment for any work associated with this
Agreement, or after all pending matters are closed, whichever is later. Notwithstanding any
provision of this Agreement, Parties shall not have the right to access another Party's privileged
or confidential information.

OBAG Funding Agreement for City of Suisun City Driftwood Drive Improvement
Project Page 7 of 8

123



Attachment 2

This Agreement was executed by the Parties on the day and year first wTitten above.

SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

By: ---:--cc:-----c---c=---~c-----c~~
Daryl K. Halls, Executive Director

CITY OF SUISUN CITY

By:
---=:----:---=:--c:c-::-----

Suzanne Bragdon, City Manager

By: -=---,-:::-~-:::- ~~_
STA Legal Counsel

By: --=--=-,--------
Suisun City - City Attorney

DRAG Funding Agreement for City of Suisun City Driftwood Drive Improvement

Project Page 8 of 8

124



ITEM 10

MINUTES

SPECIAL MEETING OF THE

SUISUN CITY COUNCIL

AND
SUISUN CITY COUNCIL ACTING AS SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF THE CITY OF SUISUN CITY

WEDNESDAY, MAY 7,2014

5:30 P.M.

SUISUN CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS --701 CIVIC CENTER BOULEVARD -- SUISUN CITY, CALIFORNIA

TELECONFERENCE NOTICE
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54953, Subdivision (b), thefoi/owing Council/Successor Agency/Housing
Authority meeting will include teleconference participation by Councilmember Jane Day from: 301 Morgan Street,
Suisun City, CA 94585. This Notice and Agenda will be posted at the teleconference location

ROLLCALL
Mayor / Chairman Sanchez called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM with the following Council /
Board Members present: Segala, Hudson, Day, Wilson, Sanchez.

PUBLIC COMMENT - None
(Requests by citizens to discuss any matter under our jurisdiction other than an item posted on this
agenda per California Government Code §54954.3 allowing 3 minutes to each speaker).

CONFLICT OF INTEREST NOTIFICATION
(Any items on this agenda that might be a conflict of interest to any Councilmembers I Boardmembers
should be identified at this time.)

Council / Board Day advised a conflict of interest with Item 4.

CLOSED SESSION

Pursuant to California Government Code section 54954.5 the City Council and Successor
Agency will hold a Closed Session for the purpose of:

City Council

1. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL--ANnCIPATED LITIGAnON

Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(b): One
potential case.

2. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL-EXISTING LITIGATION

Name of case: David Fong v. City of Suisun City Case # FCS038343

3. CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR

Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54956.8., the City Council of the City of

125



May 7, 2014 City Council / Successor Agency Page 2

Suisun City will hold a Closed Session for the purpose of Conference with Real Property
Negotiator.

Property Under Negotiation: APN 0174-160-070
Agency Negotiator: Suzanne Bragdon, City Manager, Ronald C. Anderson, Jr,

Assistant City Manager/Administrative Services, Jason Garben, Economic
Development Director

Negotiating Parties: Pacific Infmity/Cepeda Baseball
Under Negotiations: Real property terms and payment

Joint City CounciVSuisun City Council Acting as Successor Agency

4. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL-EXISTING LITIGATION

Name of case: Main Street West v. Suisun City Council Acting as Successor Agency to
the Redevelopment Agency of the City of Suisun City Case # FCS043017

5:31 PM - Mayor Sanchez recessed the meeting to Closed Session.

CONVENE OPEN SESSION
Armouncement ofActions Taken, if any, in Closed Session.

7:43 PM - Mayor Sanchez reconvened the meeting and stated no actions were made in
closed session.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, Mayor Sanchez adjourned the meeting at 7:43 PM.

Linda Hobson, CMC
City Clerk

126



ITEM 10

MINUTES

SPECIAL MEETING OF THE

SmSUN CITY COUNCIL

SmSUN CITY COUNCIL ACTING AS SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF THE CITY OF SmSUN CITY,

AND HOUSING AUTHORITY

WEDNESDAY, MAY 7, 2014

7:15P.M.

SUISUN CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS -- 701 CIVIC CENTER BOULEVARD -- SUISUN CITY, CALIFORNIA

TELECONFERENCE NOTICE
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54953, Subdivision (b), the following Council/Successor Agency/Housing
Authority meeting will include teleconference participation by Councilmember Jane Day ji'om: 301 Morgan Street,
Suisun City, CA 94585. This Notice andAgenda will be posted at the teleconference location.

ROLLCALL
Mayor / Chairman Sanchez called the meeting to order at 7:4S PM with the following Council /
Board Members present: Segala, Hudson, Day, Wilson, Sanchez.
Pledge ofAllegiance was led by Mayor Pro Tem Wilson.
Invocation was given by Assistant City Manager Anderson.

PUBLIC COMMENT
(Requests by citizens to discuss any matter under our jurisdiction other than an item posted on this
agenda per California Government Code §54954.3 allowing 3 minutes to each speaker).

REPORTS: (Informational items only.)

I. Mayor/Council -Chair/Boardmembers

Council/Board Member Segala expressed concern about the fence on Bella Vista west of
Walters Road, and asked if the strawberry patch there has an encroachment permit, and
armounced May 8 is Bike-to-Work Day.

Council / Board Member Hudson attended League of California Cities in Sacramento, and
Legislative Action Days, Sewer Board on 4/28, attended with Mayor Sanchez and ice Mayor
Wilson a League Dinner and board discussion on water topics, and invited everyone to attend
the Jelly Belly Breakfast Hats Off to Veterans on May IS.

Council/Board Member Day thanked police officers for their hard work, suggested closed
sessions should be started earlier or break at 7:00 for regular meeting so public doesn't have
to wait.

Council / Board Member Wilson attended with Mayor Sanchez on 4/17 Association of Bay
Area Business Conference and went to seminar on connecting people to local jobs, attended
Travis Regional Armed Forces meeting discussing the air show, attended League of

127



May 7, 2014 City Council/ Successor Agency / Housing Authority Page 2

California Cities talked about drought and water issues, encouraged citizens to support mail
carriers food drive.

Mayor / Chairman Sanchez Fairfield Suisun School District and City Council ad hoc
committee with Council Member Day discussing the conml0n core education.

3. City ManagerlExecutive Director/Staff

a. Report on 2013-2014 Alcohol, Tobacco, and Other Drugs (ATOD) Program - (Jessop).

City Manager Bragdon reported the Community Garden is a go this year.

CONFLICT OF INTEREST NOTIFICATION - None
(Any items on this agenda that might be a conflict of interest to any Councilmembers ! Boardmembers
should be identified at this time.)

PRESENTATIONS/APPOINTMENTS 
(Presentations, Awards, Proclamations, Appointments).

Presentations were moved to top of agenda.

1. Presentation of a Proclamation to Daisy Pacas, President, National Association of Letter
Carriers, Proclaiming May 10, 2014 as "Letter Carriers Food Drive Day" in the City of
Suisun City. .

Mayor Sanchez read and Council Member Wilson presented the proclamation to John
Riley. Mr. Riley requested all citizens to participate in the food drive.

2. Presentation of Proclarriation to Police Department Proclaiming the week of May 11 - 17,
2014, as "Police Week" and May 15,2014, as "Peace Officers' Memorial Day".

Mayor Sanchez read and Council Member Hudson presented the proclamation to
Police Chief Dadisho. Police Chief Dadisho invited everyone to attend Solano County
Memorial on May 25 at 12:00 PM.

CONSENT CALENDAR

Joint City Council/ Suisun City Council Acting as Successor Agency / Housing Authority

2. CounciIlAgency/Authority Review and Accept the Investment Report for the Quarter Ending
March 31, 2014- (Garben).

3. Council/Agency/Authority Approval of the Minutes of the Regular and/or Special Meetings
of the Suisun City Council, Suisun City Council Acting as Successor Agency, and Housing
Authority held on April 1, 2014 and April 15, 2014 - (Hobson).

Motioned by Council/ Board Member Day and seconded by Council/ Board Member
Hudson to approve the Consent Calendar Motion carried unanimously with following
roll call vote:
AYES: Council/ Board Members Segala, Hudson, Day, Wilson, Sanchez

GENERAL BUSINESS

4. Council Adoption of Resolution No. 2014 -32: Approving an Agreement for Exchange of
Raw Water between the City ofVallejo and the City of Suisun City - (Bragdon/King).

128



May 7, 2014 City Council/Successor Agency / Housing Authority

ITEM 10

Page 3

George GUY1ID suggested the City of Vallejo should pay a premium for the water.

Motioned by Council Member Wilson and seconded by Conneil Member Segala to
adopt Resolution No. 2014-32. Motion carried with the following roll call vote:
AYES: Council Members Segala, Wilson, Sanchez
NOES: Council Members Day, Hudson

8:52 PM Mayor Sanchez recessed the Meeting.

8:57 Mayor Sanchez reconvened the Meeting.

S. Discussion and Direction on Priorities for the Suisun-Fairfield Train Depot Improvement
Project - (Kasperson).

Directed staff cross walk would not have any stamped or burned concrete.

6. Discussion and Direction: Fireworks Sales Funding Arrangements between Non-Profits and
Wholesaler - (Bragdon/O'Brien).

Enforcement cost reduce from 12% to 7%, look into charging for parking, sponsorship
program of future events,

PUBLIC HEARINGS

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, Mayor Sanchez adjourned the meeting at 9:20 PM.

Linda Hobson, CMC
City Clerk

129



130



ITEM 11

AGENDA TRANSMITTAL

MEETING DATE: May 20, 2014

CITY AGENDA ITEM: Fiscal Year 2014-15 Ammal Budget Workshop.

FISCAL IMPACT: There would be no fiscal impact at this time.

BACKGROUND: The FY 2014-15 Annual Budget will be presented to the City Council at the
Budget Healing on June 10,2014. As a prelude to that, staff is herewith presenting a summary
and overview of the budget strategy underlying the proposed budget in order for Council to give
staff feedback prior to the preparation of the full budget document and its submission to the
Council on or before May 30, 2014.

STAFF REPORT: This has been one of the more challenging budgets to prepare over the past
few years. As Suisun City felt the impacts of the oncoming recession one to two years after
other cities, our recovery is likewise lagging behind other jurisdictions. As presented at the mid
year update in February and the budget workshop in March, we are fmally feeling some positive
impacts of an improving economy with steady increases in property and sales tax, stronger
increases in the transient occupancy tax and a targeted opening date for Walmmi on or around
April 1, 2015. Even though the revenue generated from the Walmart project fills an operating
shOlifall, (i.e., the revenue fi.-om Wahnart offsets cuts that would otherwise have to be made in
the range of 10%), the fact that Walmart is opening, has generated inquiries regarding future
development oppOliunities in the City.

In terms of fmancial challenges, Walmmi project delays due to lawsuits, appeals and working
through the regulatory process has impacted the City dearly in terms of lost revenues in the range
of $5,000,000 to $7,000,000. The nine-month delay heading into the new fiscal yem' represents
the loss of nearly $800,000 in plalmed revenues, which is proposed to be covered through
reserves. Beyond Walmmi, there are still a number of unknowns that we are dealing with. The
process of unwinding redevelopment is not complete, with $1.75 million still at risk as we make
our way through the lawsuit against the DOF in the City's attempt to retain these General Fund
resources. We are working through implementation requirements of the Affordable Care Act, as
well as monitoring second round of changes to CalPERS calculations, which are mlticipated to
start hitting in FY 2015-16.

For the upcoming fiscal yem', this means a status quo budget in terms of personnel (nmnbers and
compensation package), with additional strategies proposed to address increasing costs outside of
our control (e.g., health insurance, retirement, utilities, gas, etc.).

~:--------:::--:-:-::::--:--~-----I~
PREPARED BY: Ronald C. Anderson, Jr., Assistant City Manager S';q .;.......
REVIEWED/APPROVED BY: Suzarme Bragdon, City Manager •cr

131



BUDGET ASSUMPTIONS

In developing the proposed budget for FY 2014-15, the following assumptions--all consistent
with a status quo budget--have been made:

• Continue with temporary salary reductions of 5% for all employees.

• Continue, initially, with all frozen positions as presented in the FY 2013-14 Budget,
recognizing that the organization is feeling significant strains that need to be
monitored closely (see discussion below "State of City Operations").

• Continue to analy:;;e operational efficiencies when dealing with vacancies, such as the
recent departure ofthe Community Development Director.

• Continue with the hiring freeze by requiring Council approval prior to fIlling any
vacancy.

• Recognize that staffmg levels are at the point where service levels are impacted,
though no major service area has been cut completely. Further staffing reductions
would exacerbate this situation and/or require consideration of eliminating services
depending on the operation impacted.

• Budget Reserves of 18.3% (reduced from nearly 25% to cover the delay of the
Walmart project) to address other unknowns such as redevelopment litigation and
legislative mandates.

The proposed FY 2014-15 budget does address those cost increases that the City does not have
control of; the bigger challenge is whether or not the economy will pick up enough in out years
to keep pace with such things as health care, retirement and energy costs, as well as, in the mid
and longer-term infrastructure and equipment needs.

THE PROPOSED FY 2014-15 GENERAL FUND BUDGET

The General Fund Cash Position Sununary with Notes is included as Attachment 1. It includes
General Fund revenue and expenditure information by category for four fiscal years: FY 2011-12
through FY 2014-15. Key policy points to emphasize when reviewing the proposed budget in
concept are broken down into the following categories:

• FY 15 Proposed Budget Highlights.
• Budget Balancing Recommendations & Other Alternatives.
• Current Unknowns.
• Unfunded Needs.
• Structural Analysis.
• GoodNews.
• Conclusions.

Conclusions focus on interim strategies to position the City to meet its mid- and longer-term
needs.

132



ITEM 11

FY 2014-15 PROPOSED BUDGET ffiGHLIGHTS

Big Picture highlights ofthe proposed budget include the following:

• This is primarily a status quo budget in terms of Personnel Services costs (in tenns of the
number of positions and compensation levels), however there are cost drivers (positive
and negative) that are primarily out of the City's control such as:

o PERS rates are going up due to decisions made by the PERS board to move toward
full funding in a shorter period (in part due to PEPRA). (Please see Attachment 2
for a history ofrate changes.)

o The PERS rates for PEPRA employees are dramatically lower. For example, the
City's cost for a classic Police Officer is 49.443% versus a PEPRA employee at
11.5%, and the City's cost for a classic Miscellaneous employee is 20.9% versus a
PEPRA employee at 6.25%.

o Health insurance is estimated to increase by 8%.
o Workers' Comp rates are climbing 55%, due in large part because a tremendous

amount ofwork has been done to close out cases in the past year or so.

• Staffing reached a high-water mark of 93 full-time permanent employees in FY 2008-09.
The proposed budget would at 76 again in FY 15. (Please see Attachment 3 for further
details.) The strain of the loss of 20 percent of the staff can be seen throughout the
organization. Overall, the vacated positions that have not been filled represent avoided
costs of over $2,072,000 per year. About $1,126,000 (or 54 percent) of those avoided
costs are in the General Fund. It would take a 16.2% increase in General Fund Personnel
Services costs to restore all ofthese staff cuts.

With respect to restoring staffing levels at some point in time in the future, it has to be
recognized that the needs of the organization fluctuate based on the service demands of the
community, as well as the policy direction of the City Council. Adding positions back into the
organization likewise depends on available resources. Looking into the future, these three
factors will be considered in a "snap shot in time" when recommendations are ultimately made to
the Council to refill positions.

BUDGET BALANCING RECOMMENDATIONS & OTHER ALTERNATIVES

As can be seen when reviewing Attachment 1, the proposed budget requires a. drawdown of
one-time resources in order to balance the proposed FY 15 budget with a Reserve of $1,841,000
(or 18.3%). This is due primarily to the one-time loss of anticipated reveuues from a July 1,
2014 Walmart opening. Aside from this drawdown, a number of different strategies are
recommended to offset the ongoing cost increases, discussed above, that are not controlled by the
City. These are outlined below under the "Recommended Strategies" heading.

In addition, under the "Other Activities" heading, alternative cost savings and/or revenue
enhancement options are provided for Council's consideration. As noted, some of these options
are currently being assessed by staff.

133



Recommended Strategies

The following strategies have been incorporated into the proposed FY 2014-15 budget, in order
.to provide services with available resources.

• With the departure of the Community Development Director (CDD), alternative staffmg
and organizational structures are being assessed to address the planning and economic
development needs within the organization. For budgetary planning purposes, the
Proposed Budget assumes savings of about $64,600. There are a couple of outstanding
issues that need to be assessed before a formal recommendation is made to Council.

• The BayREN program is anticipated to offset General Fund costs in FY 15 by about
$50,000.

• HdL estimates that Sales Taxes are anticipated to go up 3.0% after adjustments for
misreported revenues and estimates of revenues generated by Walmart, assuming an
April 1, 2015 opening date.

• Since one of the biggest losses ($99,600) in the Workers' Comp Fund is a case of an
employee who worked exclusively in the Streets Division (which is totally funded from
Gas Tax revenues), those costs are recommended to be allocated directly to that fund in
FY 15. This would still leave $231,400 in the Gas Tax account set aside for local street
repair. If the costs of this case are not allocated to the Gas Tax Fund, Workers' Comp
rates would have to be increased to 158% (instead ofthe 55% noted above) for all funds.

Other Alternatives (aka "The Cushion")

The following are revenue and/or cost control options for consideration that have not been
assumed in order to balance the FY2014-15 budget. As such, they provide additional fmancial
"cushion" if implemented.

• Walrnart property tax revenues and CFD assessments have not been included in the FY
2014-15 revenues, but will likely be received in FY 15.

• Recognizing the interests Council has raised regarding local street maintenance, Solano
Garbage has proposed providing street sweeping services in exchange for eliminating the
landfill drop-off chits. Staffrecognizes the value residents place in these landfill drop-off
services, however, this could save the Gas Tax Fund about $75,000 or more per year,
which could provide an ongoing revenue stream to augment in-house street repairs.

• Animal Control costs, established by the County, are increasing to $174,700.
Historically, these costs have increased significantly from year to year, though for this
year, the costs are minimal (i.e., roughly $4,000.) Recognizing that these costs are
partially offSet by anirnallicense fees of $42,000, an Animal License fee increase of 10%
could raise about $4,200. Staff cannot remember the last time this fee was raised. If
there is Council interest to explore this option, staff would research to see what other
cities charge.

• Fleet costs for SCPD vehicles are established by the County. The Police Chief has been
working with the local Ford Dealer to determine ifthere is an opportunity to reduce our
fleet costs. The order of magnitude ofpotential savings has not yet been computed.

134



250,000
500,000 to 1,000,000

ITEM 11

.. FY 15 Property Tax revenues are estimated to increase by 7.5% over FY 14. This
estimate may be a tad conservative, and it could be bumped up another 2.5% resulting in
an increase of an additional $17,400.

.. If the City loses it lawsuit against the DOF, it is hoped that the payment of the $1,750,000
could be made in installments.

.. There are about $547,000 in water cOllllection credits, and about $1.62 million in sewer
connection credits that could be "cashed" in to provide some one-time reserves. For
example, the Wahnart water connection fee of $74,976 and the sewer connection fee of
$133,357 could be offset by these credits, and those fees could be paid to the General
Fund instead of the water and sewer funds. That would add over $208,300 in one-time
resources to the General Fund.

Regarding connection credits, discussions have been initiated with the Fairfield-Suisun Sewer
District regarding Wahnart fees; outreach is likewise underway with SID. Further research is
required to determine the appropriate mechanism to realize these credits.

CURRENT UNKNOWNS

Numerous unknowns exist that could have positive and negative impacts on the bottom line of
the proposed budget including:

.. Whether the $1,750,000 RDA loan repayment will be lost to the state in the DOF lawsuit.

.. The impact of the Affordable Care Act on temporary employees working over 30 hours
per week.

.. The impact offurther PERS actions to address full funding.

.. The positive impact ofnew development opportunities.

.. The actual increase in Health Insurance costs, which will not be known until this fall,
mayor may not exceed the 8.0% assumption.

UNFUNDED NEEDS

Apart from the commitment to the employees to eliminate the furloughs and to selectively add
back frozen positions in order to bring back service levels to represent Council policy and
community demands, the following short-term and mid-term needs are not being met in the
proposed budget:

Annual depends - Both Short- and Mid-Term

.. Restoring employee hours/concessions $ 296,200

.. Annual street repair funding 500,000 to 1,000,000

.. Deferred building maintenance (i.e., Harbor Theatre, Lawler House,
Nelson Center, Fire Station, Harbor Master Building, etc.)

.. Selective restoration of frozen positions

135



Short-Term Needs (One to Two Years)

• Shortfall in the General Fund Emergency Reserve (ifDOF lost)
• Acquisition ofreplacement fire engines has been deferred
• Addressing succession planning for 3 or 4 department heads

Mid-Term Needs (Three to Five Years)

• Replacement of Police cOlll1llunications system
• Replacement ofFire cOlll1llunications system.
• Replacement of the accountingibudgetJpayroll/HR/UBC system
• Potential dredging shortfall (which may need to be absorbed by the GF)

STRUCTURAL ANALYSIS

$1,600,000
1,100,000

TBD

300,000
300,000
350,000
250,000

Attachment 4 provides an analysis of ongoing revenues versus ongoing costs. When the FY 14
Budget was adopted, it was assUllled that Walmart would be operating as of July 1,2014. The
target date is now April 1,2015. Looking at FY 15, ongoing revenues will fall short of ongoing
expenditures by about three-quarters of the assUllled Walmart revenues. IfWalmart were to have
opened on July 1, 2014, the Structural Balance would most likely have been about zero.

If the City loses its lawsuit against the DOF, General Fund reserves will be about $321,000 (or
about 3.2%) in FY 15. It is rare (average of $25,000 per year for the past five years, except
$241,000 in FY 13 when eight police officers left within a four-month period) that staff comes to
the Council to allocate significant amounts from the Emergency Reserve during the course of
the, but the Reserve is also a buffer against the under collection of anticipated revenues or the
over expenditure of appropriations.

A full year of ongoing WaIrnart revenues in FY 16 is expected to offset the vast majority of the
structural deficit of $786,200 in FY 15; however, it would mean the City can only afford to
operate at the current understaffed and underfunded level, which is a risk in and of itself in the
mid-term. There is also the question whether ongoing revenue sources would grow enough to
cover the cost-growth of those items that are not within the City's control (i.e., health care,
retirement, energy, etc.) Additionally, there would still be insufficient resources to fund the
short-term and mid-term unfunded needs identified above.

GOODNEWS

• SCPD is staffed up to authorized levels (not counting the two frozen positions) with only
one officer going through FTO, and the SRO position being filled by a Temporary Police
Officer. Functionally, this results in the department being down by one of the frozen
positions. In fact one of the two detective assig1llllents (the originally frozen positions)
has been filled.

• A Recreation Program & Administrative Coordinator position was added in FY 14 to the
Recreation & COlll1llunity Services Department to augment a part-time Director position.

136



ITEM 11

• Property Taxes and Sales Taxes (after adjusting for the reporting enor) are trending
upward and TOT is very strong jumping about 25% in two years.

• The economy is turning around with housing being built (Summerwood) and the
entitlement process proceeding (Zephyr Estates, special sign districts, etc.) and inquiries
for new development both within the City limits and in the City's sphere of influence.

CONCLUSIONS

As presented in the proposed FY 15 budget, we are able to get through the upcoming fiscal year
with the recommended strategies in place. The immediate fiscal situation becomes even more
challenging, if the City loses its lawsuit against the DOF, though options to pay the $1.75 million
back over time would soften the blow.

The bigger challenge is multi-faceted:

• How to keep up with ongoing cost increases that the City does not control until revenues
from new development come on line?

• How to address short-term operational needs?
• How to address mid~tenn infrastructure and maintenance needs?

The strain of the loss of 20% of staff can be seen throughout the organization. Maintenance is
stretched on both a short- and 10ng-telID basis. Tbis can be seen through the input received by
roughly 20 residents at the Budget/Community Workshop survey results (Attachment 5). The
bigher priority service areas wbich were rated "least satisfied" include such tbings as code
enforcement, traffic enforcement/control, neighborhood revitalization, park & larldscape
maintenarlce arld street maintenance, among others. All of these areas have been stretched over
the past few years as we have worked hard to produce a balarlced budget.

To better position the City to address mid- to longer-tenn needs, the proposed budget includes
money to undertake a detailed assessment of community expectations from a service demand and
revenue generation perspective. For example, what services are important to you and not so
important to you based on available resources? Are your service expectations being met? Ifnot,

.what's not being met? Is there interest in generating more revenue to provide a higher level of
service? If so, what services and what type ofrevenue adjustment? Etcetera

Based on the results of tbis type of survey work, staff would be in a better position to make
recommendations to Council on strategies to meet longer-tenn needs midway through the
upcoming fiscal year. Tbis timeframe would allow new development opportunities that are in
the discussion stages at tbis time can be assessed, wbile providing time to get arlswers to the
marlY unknowns that we cunently face.

NEXT STEPS

Based on City Council discussions on these items and strategies, the fonnal budget document
will be prepared arld presented for adoption through a Public Hearing at the June 10, 2014 City
Council meeting. The comprehensive budget documented will be provided to Council by or
before May 30, 2014.

137



RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the City Council receive the staffpresentation
and provide staffwith feedback about the proposed FY 2014-15 Annual Budget strategy.

ATTACHMENTS:

1. General Fund Cash Position Summary with Notes.

2. CalPERS Employer Contribution Rates.

3. Unfilled Vacant Positions.

4. General Fund Structural Analysis.

5. Review & Analysis ofCommunity Meeting Survey Results.

138



GENERAL FUND CASH POSITION SUMMARY WITH NOTES

Based on Actuals through March 31, 2014

ITEM 11

ATTACHMENT I

yc<",~;, • .. '.,m,' <"0." c",~"'
i";~~"

V~~~;, ic,,;~;i

IFy':~g;12 ~~~:;I3 10f!~;~4 1'\'2013-14 IF£~~:\14 1¥;2~(f-r;
.. FY 14 ,"FY'<Budget Activity

RESOURCES

Beginning Balance S _--',3}~,6-,rt -~-- _~_&~S.z02 -~-- 3,~}?,p.90_ .S ;J~~,1,OOO ,
~,34MQQ _~ ~,804,5_~_~ 1-

Local Taxes
Property" Tax S J,157,212 S 1,109,916 , 1,132,300 $ 1,215,400 $ 1,196,400 $ 1,253,100 Assessed values are coming back by 7.5%.
Sales Ta.-x: S 1,003,761 $ 1,353,938 $ 1,242,000 , 1,320,800 $ 1,263,400 $ 1,208,200 BasedHdL 15MAY14.
TOT , 205,485 $ 221.629 $ 222,900 , 259,600 , 266,500 $ 275,000 Steady growth is occurring.
Other Taxes , 824,947 $ 844,460 $ 840,900 $ 840,900 $ 871,900 $ 876,100 Most Franchise Ta.xes with steady growth.

Subtotal Taxes $ 3,191,405 $ 3,529,953 $ 3,438,100 $ 3,636,700 $ 3,598,200 $ 3,612,400

Licenses & Permits $ 337,010 , 327,813 , 349,000 $ 540,700 $ 471.900 $ 478,500 Lower FY 15 Recommend dne to Walmart pmt inFY 14.
FineslForfeitures , 265,384 $ 241,116 , 235,700 , 236,900 , 243,000 $ 243,000 Fairly constant experience.
Use of Money/Interest Earnings $ 285,310 , 185,024 , 227,000 , 227,000 , 188,500 $ 182,100 Reduced Interest Earnings as cash balance declines.
Intergovernmental $ 2,457,846 $ 2,]22,995 $ 2,398,400 S 2,508,900 , 2,459,100 $ 2,674,300 No IvfVLF or State "Strike TeamIT revenue eA-pected.
Charges for Services , 807,112 $ 781.415 $ 795,300 , 962,500 $ 1,059,100 $ 907.300 Lower FY 15 Reconnnend due to WaIrnart pmt in Fy 14.
IntragovemrnentaVTransfers fn $ 1,262,847 $ 1,153,474 , 1,023,100 $ 1,021,100 $ 1,038,900 S 1,258,800 PW Crew chg up due to elP.
Misc. Revenues $ 281,255 $ 137,412 , 14,900 $ 22.300 $ 200400 $ 19,400 CountyPTAF reimburslJIllent in FY 13,

Subtotal Revenues & Transfers $ 8,888,169 $ 8,679,20? $ 8,481,500 $ 9,156,100 $ 9,079,100 $ 9,375,800

TOTAL RESOURCES $ 16,260,847 S 13,337,404 $ 12,296,500 , 12,503,100 $ 12,426,100 $ -12,180,300

USE OF RESOURCES

Personnel Services
Salal,ies & Wages S 4,258,463 $ 3,914,692 S 3,829,600 $ 3,894,800 , 3,797,600 $ 3,944,500 Up due to merit increases "I\~th new employees.
Overtime $ 248,911 $ 357,742 $ 208,000 $ 279,300 $ 257.700 $ 206,600 OT down due to stabilizing SCPD staffing.
Employee Benefits , 2,104,160 $ 2,094,481 $ 2,175,000 $ 2,239,800 $ 2,096,700 $ 2,219,000 Increase due to Health Benefits, tempered by PEPRA
Payroll Taxes $ 425,016 $ 376,403 , 406,100 $ 340,600 $ 413,200 $ 579,700 WC rates up to cover cost increases.

Subtotal Personnel Services $ 7,036,550 $ 6,743,318 , 6,618,700 $ 6,754,500 $ 6,565,200 $ 6,949,800

Services & Supplies , 1,964,807 $ 1,966,823 $ 1,806,400 , 1,786,400 , 1,821,500 $ 1,850,600 Increases for Animal Control, and Frrevehicle maintenance.
Interdepartmental Charges , 626,433 $ 626,476 $ . 709,900 $ 710,000 $ 709500 $ 793,500 Higherrisk, fleet, & IT IDCs after drawing down reserves.
Non-Rec:urring Costs , 1,701,728 $ 150,679 S 374,300 $ 361,300 $ 192,?00 $ 471,400 Carryover of one-time studies (e.g., General Plan Update).

Subtotal Operating Expenditures $ 11,329,518 , 9,487,296 , 9,509,300 $ 9,612,200 $ 9,288,400 $ 10,065,300

Transfers Out $ 272,063 $ 227.030 $ 335,300 $ 297,600 , 333,200 $ 274,000 Primarily to il1ADs.
MajorCIP $ 1,147 $ $ S 40,000 , $ Fire SCBAs ac:tual1y in Transfers Out
Debt Service , 29,91 I S $ S - $ - $ Lease purc:hase paid off.
RDA Liabilities $ S 276,047 • $ - $ S - RDA-related reserves Dot available to GF.
Contingencies & Reserves S - $ $ 2,451,900 $ $ $ 1,519,900 15.1 % of Operating budget for Total Reserves 01'18.3%.

Subtotal Non-Operating Expenditures , 303,121 $ 503,077 $ 2,787,200 $ 337,600 S 333,200 $ 1,793,900

Ending Balance S 4.628,208 $ 3,347,031 , - $ 2,553,300 $ 2,804,5t)(} $ 321,100 Reserves il'l excess (If DOF Take.

TOTAL USE OF RESOURCES $ 16,260,847 $ 13,337,404 S 12,296,500 , 12,503,100 $ 12,426,100 $ 12,180,300

Resep'es Rec:lD

Emergency Reserves $ 2,832,380 $ 2,37],824 S 2.377,325 $ 2.4-03,050 $ 2,322,100 $ 1,841,000 FY 15 Recommend Emergency Reserve equals 18.3%.
Bridging Reserv·e S 2.200,000 $ 1,100,000 $ 1,100,000 $ 1,100,000 $ 1,100,000 $ - FY 14 was the last year ofWaimart Bridging money.

Total Reserves $ 5,032,380 $ 3,471,824 $ 3,477,325 $ 3,503,050 $ 3,422,100 $ 1,841,00(1
Actual (Estimated) Canyover S 4,628.208 $ 3,347,031 $ 2,451,900 $ 2,553,300 $ 2.804,500 $ 1,841,000

Ca~h Surplus (Deficit) $ (404,172) , (124,793) $ (1,025,425) $ (949,750) $ (617,600) S

Reserve as a Percent of Operating 44.42% 36:59% 36.57% 36.44% 36.84% 18.29%

139
C:\U50'5\raudcr50nlDocultlents'.sudgotlFY 15 Budg~l\Big Pkture ~nd FRC\Budg~!Workshop\FY 201~-15 Budge! \Vorkstop

51161201~-9:1g AM



CalPERS Employer Contribution Rates ATTACHMENT 2

Absolute Change

Barg,aiging !'YI0 llYl1 f:tJ!1i Fy2 fctJ11! FY13
ifNJ~ lly~4 f~J:1

;1l),';15 rriJ;r FyM 1052~W~~~ 5~Xi-1-vg
Group Actual Projected Projected Projected Projected Change

Miscellanous 10,723% 10.600% 10.981% 12.200% 12.035% 12.500% 12.299% 12500% 12.955% 13.800% 13.900% 14.800% 3.177% 0,635%

Safety Fire 24.481% 24.100% 24.409% 25.400% 28.087% 28.400% 28.355% 28.500% 28.768% 29.500% 29.413% 30.100% 4.932% 0.986%

Safety Police 33.700% 33.700% 34.708% 37.200% 37.384% 38.600% 38.100% 38.600% 39.445% 41.300% 44.443% 46.500% 10.743% 2.149%

Ra.teofChange
Percent
Change

FX'JHA,A,VI,EYJlrrA(li,¥)[__l'!-i\.:~t/,II¥~;¥~'gt~/- -If}:r:,~~i:~¢M'1 'i'iIY·:~?if(91,:9;'¥~:~f~;;1 __5::Xl"A,,,g
FY 11 Act FY 12 Pro FY 12 Act FY 13 Pro FY 13 Act FY 14 Pro Change Change

~

.I:>
o

Miscellanous

Safety Fire

Safety Police

2.41%

wO.29%

2.99%

15.09%

5.39%

10.39%

9.60%

15.07%

7.71%

2.46%

11.81%

3.76%

2.19%

0.95%

1.92%

0.00%

0.35%

0.00%

5.33%

1.46%

3.53%

10.40%

3.51%

6.99%

7.29%

2.24%

12.67%

7.25%

2.03%

12.59%

29.63%

20.15%

31.88%

5.93%

4.03%

6.38%

C;\Users\randersonIDocuments\Budget\FY 15 Budgel\Blg Picture and FRC\Sudget Workshop\CalPERS Rates 5/16/20149:29 AM



UNFILLED VACANT POSITIONS

ITEM 11

ATTACHMENT 3

}S?TI' ",,~;;"j h. <;;1'0(0

I·IIrl~~:re
; ;;

[J()lJd~ssb)' [GrOIlO Rate CODl~ Costs T()t~l Costs Tot~l

Executive Management

P\V Director/City Engineer $ 58.42 - 3-7.-25% $ ·166,78,} + ... - ..... ....

Rec & Com SVGS Director $ 52.09 37.25% $ 148,713

$ 315,502 15.23% $ 234,819 11.33%
SCMPEA

Financial Services Manager $ 45.69 37.25% $ 130,428
Police Support Svcs Manager $ 43.85 37.25% $ 125,182
Project Manager $ 39.90 37.25% $ 113,911
Management Analyst VII $ 38.01 37.25% $ 108,515
Recreation Supervisor $ 26.27 37.25% $ 74,998

$ 553,033 26.69% $ 369,631 17.84%
SCEA

Public Works Inspector $ 30.68 38.45% $ 88,356
YDuth Svcs Specialist $ 28.62 38.45% $ 82,429
Fleet Mechanic $ 24.96 38.45% $ 71,882
Maintenance \Vorker VII $ 23.77 38.45% $ 68,453
Maintenance \Vorker I/II $ 22.64 38.45% $ 65,193
Com. Svc. Officer vn (SR2S) $ 20.37 38.45% $ 58,662
Account Clerk VII $ 19.67 38.45% $ 56,636

$ 491,612 23.72% $ 128,167 6.19%
SCPOA

Police Officer $ 40.29 46.02% $ 122,378
Police Officer $ 40.29 46.02% $ 122,378
Police Officer (CHRP Grant) $ 40.29 46.02% $ 122,378

$ 367,133 17.72% $ 244,755 11.81%
Unrepresented

Consultant $ 65.00 7.95% $ 63,151
Contract Engineer $ 65.00 Z95% $ 67,136
PaN-Time Admin Assistant I $ 17.87 20.87% $ 39,536
Part-Time Division Chief $ 41.76 24.65% $ 33,564
Part-Time .A1aint Worker I $ 14.80 21.49% $ 17,952
Part-Thne PW Employees $ 14.80 21.49% $ 83,401
Office Assistant $ 21.45 0.00% $ 40,154

$ 344,894 16.64% $ 148,747 7.18%

TOTAL $ 2,072,174 100.00% $ 1,126,120 ~

141
C:\Users'uanderson\Doclllllents\Budget\FY 15 Budget\Big Picture and FRC\Budget WorkshoplFY 14 Frozen Position Summary 5116/2014 ~ 9:33 AM



GENERAL FUND STRUCTURAL ANALYSIS ATTACHMENT 4

< ....
{~~y~ir{

Colum.2 Columri{

X¥ 111 \iI\1ls1~

",;;t""" i ·Adii~j! ,,' ·r;

Revenues

Rev. & Transfers In (No Beg. Bat) S 8,679,202 $ 9,079,100 $ 9,375,800 Assumes S125,000 \Valmart revenues.
Less: UB&C and Building Fees $ - $ - $ (78,700) UB&C and Building Fees
Less One-Time Sales Tax $ (199,000) $ - $ - One-Time catch up ofmisalIoc.ated ST.
Less: Sales Tax In~Lieu $ (199,000) $ - One-Time catch up ofmisallocated STI.
Less: WalmartDev. Fees $ - $ (289,575) $ - One-Time \Valmart pelmit fees.

Subtotal One-time Revenues $ 099.000) $ (488,575) $ (78.7001

Ongoing Revenues $ 8,480,202 $ 8,590,525 $ 9,297,100

Expenditures

Expenditures (No Reserves) S 9,621,600 $ 9,621,600 $ 10,339,300 Assumes expenses stay constant
Less GP Update/Studies $ (2,972) $ (26,200) $ (99,000)
Less: Operating Contingencies $ - $ - $ (78,700) UB&C and Building covered by fees.
Less: Non~Recurril1g Legal $ (23,003) $ (65,500) $ (78,300)
Less: One-Time RDA Liabilities $ (276,047) $ - $ -

Subtotal One-time Expenditures $ 1302.022) $ (91.700) $ (256.000)

Ongoing Expenditures $ 9,319,578 $ 9,529,900 $ 10,083,300

Structural SurpIus/(Deficit) $ (839376) $ (939375) $ 1786,200)

, Status

Structural SurpIus/(Deficit) $ (839,376) $ (939,375) $ (786,200) From Table above.

Ayailable Bridging Reserve $ 1,100,000 $ 1,100,000 $ - FY 14 was the last year of the Bridging Strategy.

NET ofStructural Surplus $ 260,624 $ 160,625 $ (786,200) Available assuming April 1, 2015 opening.

FY 2014-15 Budget Workshop-Attachment 4 142 5/1612014-9:28 AM



ITEM 11

ATTACHMENT 5

MEMORANDUM

TO: SUZANNE BRAGDON, CITY MANAGER

RONALD C. ANDERSON,JR, ASSISTANT CITY MANAGER ( ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES DIRECTOR
JASON GARBEN, ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR ( FINANCIAL SERVICES M.A.c'lAGER

FROM.: SCOTT COREY, MANAGEMENT ANALYST

SUBJECT: REVIEW & ANALYSIS OF COMMUNITY MEETING SURVEY RESULTS

DATE: 5(16(2014

PURPOSE:

Analyze input gathered through the Priorities Suney performed among the 50 public participants at the
Community Workshop on March 8, 2014.

BACKGROUND:

With limited reSOillces, staff wanted to gather the public's guidance on what the top priority program areas are,
and how well the City is performing in those areas right now. This matching of what was most important with
performance should provide insight as to where additional resources. should be directed.

METHODOLOGY:

Survey participants were asked to perform two tasks with a list of 28 service priorities:

• Rank them in priority order by personal importance

• Rate personal satisfaction with current sexvice levels

Wid, a group of 50 possible participants in a workshop f01mat, 20 sillveys were submitted. On average, survey
participants voiced an opinion on less than half of d,e se1'vice pl~01"ities in each survey task. The small pool and
the selective responses created a very small sUi'Vey size. Therefore, the follo'W-ing f?sults should be seen as very
broad indicators and guideposts that could be used for a more vigorous sUi"vey 'With more participants in tl"le
future.

To focus the analysis, staff sectioned the Sei-v1Ce priorities in half then analyzed resident satisfaction "With those
Sel'V1CeS that were of the most importance.

RANKINGS:

The chart below shows the se1'vice priorities by ranking of importance and ranking of satisfaction ",~th the
inost important and the most satisfied at the top.

143



Ranked Priorities Ranked Satisfaction

1 Street l-,{aintenance Fire/Emergency Response Times

2 Neighborhood Watch Programs Waterfront Area Parking

3 Crime Reduction :Marina/Functioning Waterfront

4· Fire/Emergency Response Times Train Depot/Commuter Facilities &
Sel-v1.CeS

5 Homelessness Graffiti Removal

6 Neighborhood Revitalization Neighborhood Watch Programs

7 &onomic Development/Business Recreation, Bike, Pedestrian Trail Network
Programs

8 Park & Landscaping Maintenance Customer Service (in person)

9 Outreach/Communication with Public Crime Reduction

10 Code Enforcement in Neighbothoods Public Building Maintenance

11 Traffic Enforcement/Control Community Events

12 Public Building Maintenance Customer Service (online)

13 Recreation Programs Utility/Water Billing & Service

14 Graffiti Removal City Responsiveness

15 City Responsiveness Code Enforcement in Neighborhoods

16 Hatbor Theater Activities Website Improvements/More Online
Services '

17 Utility/Water Billing & Service Traffic Enforcement/Control

18 Recreation, Bike, Pedestcian Trail Network Recreation Programs

19 Community Events Weed Abatement

20 Weed Abatement Neighborhood Revitalization

21 Afb~r-school Programs Park & Landscaping Maintenance

22 Litter Control/Beautification Harbor Theater Activities

23 Marina/Functioning Waterfront Outreach/Communication with Public

24 Train Depot/Commuter Facilities & Litter Control/Beautification
Services

25 Website Improvements/More Online After-school Programs
Services

26 Customer Sel-v1Ce (in person) Economic Development/Business
Programs

27 Customer Service (online) Homelessness

28 Ware~ont~eaPar~g Street M:ai.nten.ance

SUMMARY OF KEY FINDINGS:

To focus the analysis, staff sectioned the service priorities in half to create a pool of most important services
and services with which participants are most satisfied.

High Priority Services

The chart below divides the top 14 high priority services by satisfaction rating;

2

144



ITEM 11

TOP 14 HIGH PRIORITY SERVICES BY SATISFACTION LEVEL

Most Satisfied Least Satisfied

Fire/Emergency Response Times Code Enforcement in Neighborhoods

Graffiti Removal Traffic Enforcement/Control

Neighborhood Watch Programs Recreation Programs

Crime Reduction Neighborhood Revitalization

Public BuildingMaintenance Park & Landscaping :Maintenmce

Outreach/Communication with Public

Economic Development/Business
Programs
Homelessness

Stteet1{airrtenance

Trends among this grouping is iliat staff is performing well in key public safety areas, and service areas iliat
have seen budget challenges, including those formerly funded by ilie RDA, received lower satisfaction ratings.

Specific comments related to iliese priotities iliat surfaced included:

• Need for better traffic enforcement particularly in Lawler Ranch near the schools and parks

• A destte for a dog park

• More police, fire and code enforcement staffing

The highest priority areas wiili the lowest satisfaction ratings would be candidates fot additional attention as
resources become available, particularly as related to Street Maintenance, which is ilie highest priority and the
lowest on the satisfaction rating.

Lower Priority Services

LOWER 14 PRIORITY SERVICES BY SATISFACTION LEVEL

Most Satisfied Least Satisfied

Waterfront Area Parlcing Website Improvements/More Online
Sexvices

:Marina/Functioning Waterfront" Weed Abatement

Train Depot/Commuter Facilities & Harbor Theater Activities
Services
Recreation, Bike, Pedestrian Trail Network Utter Control/Beautification

Customer Service (in person) After-school P:rog:rams

Community Events

Customer Service (online)

Utility/Water Billing & Service

City Responsiveness

3

145



This grouping concentrates the Waterfront District and direct customer services as strengths. It is impossible
to know whether these are lower Pl~Ol~ty because participants were more highly satisfied. Past investments in
the Waterfront are continuing to bear fruit, while Staff interaction ",~th the community appears to be mostly
positive.

Among the comments,

• "I love Suisun City! Thank you for the improvements and vision that has allowed SC to go from least
desirable to very desirable!"

4

146


	5:30 p.m. Special Closed Session Agenda
	7 p.m. Regular Session Agenda
	Item 3 - Proclamation - Philippine Cultural Month
	Item 4 - Proclamation - Building Safety Month
	Item 5 - Proclamation - Public Works Week
	Item 6 - Maintenance Assessment District FY14-15 Assessments
	Item 7 - Parking Benefit Assessment District FY14-15 Assessments
	Item 8 - Funding for Driftwood Drive Improvement Project
	Item 10 - Minutes
	Item 11 - FY14-15 Annual Budget Workshop

